kg
IF'V,I\ RN

ﬂn"

OEREHONES

TR VRLIPENE AT

WESTGATE/BELVEDERE HOMES CONMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Monday, July 12, 2021 Board Meeting

1280 N. Congress Ave. Suite 215
West Palm Beach FL 33409

NOTE: Agenda Summary (Pages 3-6)
Staff Report (Pages 7-12)
. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL
Il. AGENDA APPROVAL
1. Additions, Deletions, Substitutions to Agenda
2.  Adoption of Agenda
. ADOPTION OF W/BH CRA MINUTES (Pages 13-18)
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS
V. DISCLOSURES

VI. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Site Development Assistance Program Grant for Elite Capital &

Development for Seven Single Family Homes on Osceola Drive and Saginaw
Avenue. (Pages 19-60)

2. Approval of Loan Forgiveness of COVID-19 Small Business Emergency Relief
Forgivable Loan Program for Anita’s Mexican Grill (Pages 61-77)

Vil. REGULAR AGENDA

1. Authorization to Submit Grant Application and Approval of Technical
Assistance Funds for USDA Grants (Pages 78-101)

2. Draft Budget for FY 2021-2022 (Pages 102-104)

3

. Approval Funding for Construction and Engineering and Inspection
(CEl) for Belvedere Phase [l (Pages 105)

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215, West Palin Beach, F]OI‘i(l 33409 . Tel 561.640.8181 . www,westgatecra.org



LD

WESTGATEBELVEDERE H[NES

COMMURITY REDEVELGPVENT

VIl. REPORTS
A. Staff Reports
Correspondence (Pages 106-107)

B. Attorney’s Report
C. Committee Reports and Board Comments

Administrative/Finance —

Capital Improvements — Chair, Mr. Daniels
Land Use -

Real Estate — Chair, Mr. Kirby

Marketing —

Community Affairs —

Special Events - Chair, Ms. Rufty
Correspondences

PNOARRN=

IX. ADJOURNMENT

ANY PERSON MAKING IMPERTINENT OR SLANDEROUS REMARKS OR WHO
BECOMES BOISTEROUS WHILE ADDRESSING THE BOARD WILL BE BARRED FROM
FURTHER AUDIENCE BEFORE THE BOARD BY THE PRESIDING OFFICER, UNLESS
PERMISSION TO CONTINUE OR AGAIN ADDRESS THE BOARD AS GRANTED BY A
MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT.

IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THIS BOARD WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING, AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE HE MAY NEED TO ENSURE
THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE
BASED.

ON JUNE 7, 1994, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPROVED
RESOLUTION NO. 94-693, KNOWN AS THE CODE OF ETHICS. UNDER SECTION 11, IT
IS REQUIRED THAT PAID AND UNPAID LOBBYISTS REGISTER. PLEASE REFER TO
SECTONS 11.01 AND 11.02 IN THE CODE OF ETHICS FOR REGISTRATION SPECIFICS.
FOR YOUR USE, REGISTRATION FORMS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE CRA’S
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT.

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215, West Palm Beach, Floridai Ll Tel 561.640.8181 = WWw.westgatecra.org



AGENDA ITEMS
Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Board Meeting
July 12, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Site Development Assistance Program Grant for Elite Capital &
Development for Seven Single Family Homes on Osceola Drive and Saginaw Avenue.

A. Background and Summary: The CRA created the Site Development Assistance
Program to encourage developers to improve the physical appearance of their
development with the goal of stimulating revitalization throughout the CRA communities.
Elite Capital & Development Inc. is a housing development corporation operating in
Palm Beach County since 2015. It has built eight single family homes in the Westgate
area, two of which on a vacant lot purchased from the CRA in 2019. They have plans to
build more homes to add to the workforce housing supply highly needed in the area.
This application is for funding for seven homes being developed on 25-foot platted lots
in South Westgate Estates in the Neighborhood Residential Medium Density (NRM)
Sub-Area. These houses will have 1,175 SF under air, and a total of 1,274 SF under
roof including the covered porch and patioc. The developer plans to provide CBS
construction, impact rated windows, tankless water heaters, 42" cabinets with Dallas
White granite stone, paver driveway and patio, stainless steel appliances, and other
standard features for the houses.

The corporation has requested a grant of $5,000 for each home for a total of $35,000
from the CRA's Site Development Assistance Program (SDAP). The funds would be
used for pre-development expenses, landscaping expenses, exterior stucco, impact
window upgrades, glass doors, landscaping, pavers for driveways and other exterior
improvement in accordance with the program guidelines.

A copy of the floor plan & elevations, building permits and other relevant information
are included in the Board Packet for consideration.

Page | 1
WCRA Board Meeting
July 12,2021

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215 e ‘West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 e Ph561.640.8181 e Fax561.640.8180

=



ITILLL
’ V”l npn

G

The application meets the program eligibility guidelines. The SDAP is a
reimbursement-based grant. It provides the funding after the project is completed and
certificate of occupancy is received.

B. Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of a reimbursement grant of $35,000
from Site Development Assistance Grant Program for Elite Capital & Development Inc.
for seven single family homes on Osceola Drive and Saginaw Avenue.

2. Approval of Loan Forgiveness of COVID-19 Small Business Emergency Relief
Forgivable Loan Program for Anita’s Mexican Grill

A. Background and Summary: On September 14, 2020, the Westgate CRA Board of
Commissioners approved a forgivable loan for Anita’'s Mexican Grill for $10,000 funding
from the CRA’'s COVID-19 Small Business Emergency Relief Forgivable Loan Program.
On July 7, 2021, the owner of the small business submitted a request to the CRA for the
forgiveness of the forgivable loan. The owner met all the requirements for forgiveness.
They have provided proof that the funds were used for utilities.

B. Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of loan forgiveness of $10,000 COVID-
19 Small Business Emergency Relief Forgivable Loan Program for Anita’s Mexican Grill
and approval of the release of the related promissory note.

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Authorization to Submit Grant Application and Approval of Technical Assistance
Funds for USDA Grants

A. Background and Summary: The CRA is partnering with the Department of Housing
and Economic Development (DHED) to submit an application to solicit funding from the
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) through the Office of Urban Agriculture
and Innovative Production (OUAIP) to enhance and expand the Community Garden and
Green Market program. The purpose of the grant. is to assist eligible entities with

Page | 2
WCRA Board Meeting
July 12, 2021

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215 e West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 e Ph561.640.8181 e Fax561.640.8180

4



ESTCATEBELSEDERE HONES

projects that support the development of urban agriculture and innovative production by
providing funding to promote and encourage urban, indoor, and other emerging
agricultural practices to improve access to local food in a target area.
The CRA is eligible to submit a request as a unit of local government and would qualify
to receive up to $300,000 out of the $4,000,000 available for the nationwide
competition. If the application is approved, the CRA will use the funds to leverage Tax
Increment Financing Funds to build a greenmarket structure, develop satellite sites and
additional community garden and greenmarket programs.
We believe that the partnership with the County will make the application more
competitive. After the grants is received, DHES staff will also be a partner in the
implementation of the grant.
The funding may be spread over a period of three years. Staff is seeking Board
approval to set aside funding equivalent to a maximum of 15% of the grant award to
cover administrative costs for the Department of Housing and Community Department
for their participation in the implementation of the grant.
The 15% will not be included in the grant budget as applicants get more points if they
spent more money on innovative programs instead of administrative activities. The
Admin funds will come from the CRA TIF budget and can also be spread over three
years.

B. Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board authorize the grant application
and approve admin technical assistance funds for DHED.

2. Draft Budget for FY 2021-2022

A. Background and Summary: This is the first reading of the Budget. The CRA Budget
includes three parts, the Redevelopment Trust Fund, the Capital Improvement Project,
and the Transportation Enhancement grants. The Redevelopment Trust Fund presents
in a line-by-line format all the items funded by the tax increment revenues and rental
income. The total amount projected for the Trust fund is $5,028,100. This part details
the administrative and the programmatic expenses. A new program is being proposed
to encourage public arts development throughout the CRA. The preliminary tax roll
value shows that the TIF might increase by 7.8% this year (an increase of $212,691 to

Page | 3
WCRA Board Meeting ‘
July 12. 2021

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215 e West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 e Ph561.640.8181 & Fax561.640.8180

b



last year's TIF); The final tax is computed at the end of the year. We won't have a final
number until March 2022.

The Capital Improvement Project portion provides funding from the trust fund and grants
to complete infrastructure improvement projects and acquire properties for
redevelopment. The grants received from CDBG and SWA are included in this portion
of the Budget. An amount is also included for the USDA grant. The Total amount
projected for Capital Improvement is $2,729,000.

The Transportation Enhancement part shows the grants received from the
Transportation Planning Agency and the Department of Transportation. These grants
are being managed by the Palm Beach County Engineering Department, but they were
awarded to the CRA through grant applications submitted by CRA Staff. These funding
is provided on a reimbursement basis. This information is being shared with the Board
to show the TPA grant activities and timeline. These funding are not administered by the
CRA.

B. Staff Recommendation: This is the first reading of the budget. Staff is only seeking
input. A final budget will be presented at next month meeting. it will include
considerations and input from the July meeting.

3. Approval Funding for Construction and Engineering and Inspection (CEl) for
Belvedere Phase Il

A. Background and Summary: The CRA is working with Paim Beach County
Engineering to install streetlights and sidewalks in Belvedere Heights with a grant from the
Florida Department of Transportation. The construction project is scheduled to start early
next year. When the project starts, the County will hire consultants for construction
engineering and inspection (CEl). This cost is estimated at $275,000. The County is
requesting a prepayment for that amount to avoid delaying the project.

B. Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board authorizes staff to prepay the
County $275,000 for CEl for Belvedere Heights Phase |.

Page | 4
WCRA Board Meeting
July 12, 2021

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215 e West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 e Ph561.640.8181 e Fax 561.640.8180

6



Page |1

WESTGATE/BELVEDERE HOMES CRA BOARD MEETING
July 12, 2021

Staff Update on In-House Projects

CDBG Funding for Demolition of CRA-Properties (STARTED}

In April 2021 the Board approved a request to authorize PBC DHES to demolish 4 vacant homes on
CRA-owned properties on Cherokee and Westgate Avenues. The CRA purchased the properties in
2018 with the optic of holding the land for private redevelopment. The homes are severely dilapidated,
structurally unsafe, and have become a magnet for criminal activity, contributing to slum and blight in
the community, particularly on Westgate Avenue. Staff applied to a DHES program to access CDBG
funding for the demolition of the homes. The process is to be administered and managed by DHES staff
who will be responsible for procuring contractors, administering the mitigation of asbestos and lead
based paint, and ensuring that the demolition process follows all federal guidelines. The DHES
contractor will acquire all necessary permits and complete the work. The CRA will likely plant grass
following site clearance. The demolition is anticipated to cost $60-80,0000.

2021-01 ULDC Amendment Round {INITIATED)

The CRA is seeking to make amendments to the WCRAO in the first round of 2021. The following are
highlights: corrective and clarifying amendments to overlay language and tables generally; infroducing
a new housing type called “South Westgate Estates Single Family Alternative™ which allows smaller
single family homes, limited to 45% building coverage, to be constructed on 25’ wide lots; creating a 10’
minimum front and side street setback in the UH Sub-area; and, exempting all development in the
WCRAO to the provisions of Art. 3.D.1.E.2 which states that a structure must be set back one foot for
each foot of height over 35 — applying this provision conflicts with build to line and frontage
requirements.

This round of ULDC amendments was initiated by the Zoning Division at the January 28% BCC

meseting. A draft of the amendment language was presented to the LDRAB on April 28th with a

unanimous recommendation and no changes requested by the LDRAB. The 1% reading of the
amendments is scheduled for July 22™ with adoption by the BCC on August 26™, 2021,

Background: Amendments to the County's Unified Land Development Code (ULDC) occur twice
annually. The CRA regularly participates in this process to update areas of its WCRA Zoning Overlay to
better achieve the goals and objectives of the agency and the amended Community Redevelopment
Plan, respond to indusiry and market trends, simplify processes, and correct technical and language
glitches.

2021 Comprehensive Plan Amendments (STARTED)

The Planning Division is initiating amendments to the WCRAO in the Future Land Use and
Transportation Elements of the Comp Plan. FLUE amendments will address an outdated policy
allowing a 20% commercial bonus increase without amendments to the FLUA, and TE amendments will
update policies related to WDRAO Density Bonus Program income categories following the adoption of
the 2020-02 amendments to the DBP in the ULDC. Amendments may also include updates to the
WCRAO narratives in both elements. Planning will take the lead in drafting amendment language.

COVID-19 Small Business Emergency Relief Forgivable Loan Program (ONGOING)

The Board approved the Program at their June meeting. The program is advertised on our website as
well as Facebook page. Staff completed a direct mail out promoting the availability of the program to




Page | 2

Westgate businesses at the end of August. Business types are screened by uses permitted in certain
WCRAO sub-areas. Interest in the program has been robust. Five (5) applications were approved by
the Board at their September 2020 meeting; four {(4) more were approved by the Board at their October
2020 meeting; 1 application was approved at the November 2020 meeting; and one application was
approved at the January 2021 meeting. The program budget spans two budget years: $50,000 was
allocated to FY 19/20 and $100,000 is allocated to FY 20/21. The program has budget capacity for four
more applications. Two businesses applied for and received loan forgiveness by the Board in February
2021.

Background: Small businesses have suffered financial loss and hardship due to the COVID-19 crisis.
Small businesses in the CRA district with less than 25 employees can apply for up to $10,000 in
financial assistance in the form of a forgivable loan for eligible expenses associated with rent, payroll
support, inventory purchases, utilities, expenses associated with technology upgrades to facilitate
remote working, and/or expenses associated with the reconfiguration of interior spaces to
accommodate a 6’ physical separation. First come, first served basis. $150,000 from the CRA's FY
19/20 and 20/21 budgets has been allocated to the program.

Public Assistance Grant {(ONGOING)

FEMA has approved nearly $100,000 to pay for debris removal, and clean up detention ponds as a
result of Hurricane Irma. Staff is working with the Florida Department of Emergency Management to
implement this project.

Community Garden/Greenmarket (ONGOING)

Update: The Plat has been granted technical compliance. Following the completion of corner clip
dedications, the project can move into the permitting phase. Electricity, an irrigation pump and an
irrigation system have been installed. Staff is working on developing a design and securing a contractor
for site improvements and installation of a pre-manufactured structure to act as a permanent
greenmarket.

Background: Staff engaged Schmidf-Nichols (SN} to prepare a site plan for the community garden and
the green market. The CRA initiated new regulations to aliow green markets to operate as an
accessory to community gardens without having to buffer surrounding residential uses with an opaque
wall and 20 ft landscape buffer. The site plan includes an enclosed structure with a bathroom and a
walk-in cooler. The community garden/greenmarket received site plan approval in March 2018.

CRA staff proposed amendment language, adopted in the 2018-02 Round, to eliminate the community
garden use from landscaping requirements, and modified code language regarding hours of operation
and building size and placement for the accessory greenmarket use. Schmidt Nichols submitted an
administrative amendment (ZAR) to remove the landscape buffers and ROW utility easement. The ZAR
was approved in April 2019. The permits have been approved to operate the community garden. The
electrician and plumbing contractors are working with the utility companies. The CRA will begin to work
with a contractor/architect to design the greenmarket structure and prepare plans to submit for building
permit. Platting is a condition of approval and is underway.

PBC Solid Waste Authority (SWA) Blighted & Distressed Properties Grants

FY 18/19 — Oswego Avenue Properties Clean-up - Westgate Dog Park (STARTED)

Update: CRA staff will issue an ITB (Invitation to Bid) to construct the park on June 20%, following
Board approval on June 14% A revised cost estimate, generalized to reflect increases in construction

3



Page | 3

and materials costs, prepared by Schmidt Nichols projects the budget on the project to reach
approximately $143,500 with contingency. The SWA grant will fund $92,700 of the project with the
CRA’s responsibility at $50,800. Staff will review bid submittals 30 days after ITB issuance, and bring
the tabulations to the Board for final selection at their August meeting.

The CRA has paid a landscape contractor to remove invasive trees, vegetation and debris on the sites.
An additional time extension of the grant agreement has been provided by the SWA.

Staff worked with Schmidt Nichols on the dog park design. A site and landscape plan, along with cost
estimate have been provided. The CRA is also working with County Purchasing to see if the agency
can utilize the County's annual contract “piggyback” policy. The remaining lots will be cleared, sodded,
and fence commensurate with the original scope.

Background: The CRA was awarded in the amount of $92,700 to clean-up, clear, sod and fence 6
vacant CRA-owned properties on Oswego Avenue east of Seminole Blvd. previously earmarked for the
L-2 Canal Expansion project. The CRA is proposing match funds in the amount of $34,460. An
Interlocal Agreement between the CRA & SWA was approved by the BCC in March 2018. The CRA
received a 50% disbursement of total funds in April 2018.

SWA has approved an extension to the grant timeline and a change of scope to develop a dog park on
three of the Oswego Avenue parcels targeted for the properties clean-up. The dog park will include
areas and equipment for small and large dogs, fencing, landscaping, and benches. By the fall of 2018,
the LWDD cleared a majority of the vegetation overgrowth along the L-2 canal leaving a window of
opportunity in the budget to create a simple dog park and still maintain the overall budgeted amount.

PBC Transportation Planning Agency (TPA) Transportation Ailternatives (TAP) & Local
Initiatives (L1} Grants

FY20 Cherry Road Pedestrian & Safety Improvements (NEW)

Update: The Cherry Road project received approval for funding by the TPA Governing Board in July,
2020.

The CRA engaged consultants, WG] to refine the Cherry Rd. improvements project for TPA TAP grant
application submittal in the 2020 cycle. CRA Staff and WGI worked with Engineering on improving the
proposed typical sections. The project proposes reduced with travel lanes for traffic calming, new
sidewalks on the south side of Cherry Rd east and west of the bridge to the intersection of Country
Club Rd., a new 12’ shared multi-use path on the north side of the corridor, new crosswalks, pedestrian
scale lighting, and shade trees where allowed. The total project cost is $1.96 million. The grant
reimburses $1 million. The application was submitted to the TPA on February 28, 2020.

FY19 and Seminole Blvd. Complete Streets (FUNDED/ONGOING)

Update: The Transportation Planning Agency Governing Board approved funding for the Seminole Blvd
project at their July 18" meeting. The Seminole project was ranked #1. Staff and WGI presented the
projects to FDOT and BTPAC in early April; Semincle was ranked #1 and Cherry Rd was #4. The
Board recommended that the Semincle Blvd project should be prioritized since it ranked higher and is a
larger project.

Background: The Board approved a two-fold work assignment with WGI in November 2018 to prepare
a feasibility analysis to identify the best fwo projects to submit to the TPA for the 2019 Transportation
Alternatives Program (TAP) cycle. Based on findings presented by WGI, the Board selected the
following projects:

1. Seminole Blvd Complete Streets which expands existing sidewalks to 10-12 ff. multi-use paths on
each side of the roadway, adds high visibility crosswalks at each intersection, adds pedestrian scale



Page |4

lighting, and shade trees. The project boundaries are from Okeechobee Blvd. to Oswego Ave. Total
construction cost is $1,622,979. The grant reimburses $1 million.

TAP grant projects are designed and constructed within 3 years of prioritized funding. Design will begin
in 2020 with construction completion in 2022,

FY18 — Westgate Avenue Corridor Complete Streets (DESIGN 50% COMPLETE)

Update: Design has begun on the Westgate Avenue project and must be completed by July 2021
Design is moving forward without a roundabout. CRA Staff met with County Roadway Production and
the project consulting engineers in February to discuss the design, scope and timeline of the project.
The CRA has been asked to provide input on lighting design and landscaping.

A County Selection Committee met in November 2019 and selected American Consulting Engineers of
Florida (ACE) to design the project. CRA staff was in attendance for the presentations and scoring. The
County Engineering Department had shortlisted three firms for the project, including CRA consultants
WGI, however, volume of previous work was an overriding factor in selection.

Background Information: Staff engaged WGI to coordinate the preparation of travel demand forecast
modelling to determine the impact of reducing Westgate Ave from 5 lanes to 3 lanes utilizing a road diet
approach. WGI facilitated communication with PBC TPA and Engineering to determine the best design
alternative, held a public input meeting, and drafted the final design for the project be used to obtain
funding. WGI met with the Engineering Department to present the lane elimination plan. County staff is
in support of the lane reduction from Wabasso to Congress, but they are not in support of the elevated
landscape median. An alternative design, which aliows for 3 lanes (2 thru lanes and one center turn
lane), bike lanes, and floating landscape islands on both sides of the ROW alternating with on street
parking was presented to County Engineering for approval and support. With assistance from WG, the
LI grant application was submitted on March 2, 2018. CRA staff is working with County Engineering
and Administration to design and administer all 3 of the TPA grant projects.

The TPA Governing Board voted to adopt the TPA List of Priority Projects for the LRTP FY 2020-2024
at their September 20, 2018 meeting. Projects that met TPA and FDOT eligibility requirements were
ranked by internal advisory boards, committees and TPA Staff to be forwarded the Governing Board.
The Westgate Avenue Complete Streets project was ranked #1 of 6 entries to receive Local Initiatives
Program funding. This project has been moved up the timeline due to the inability of other funded
projects to proceed. Design can start in July 2019 for FY 2019/20. Construction funding will be
approved after the design is completed.

FY18 — Phase |l Belvedere Heights Streetlights & Sidewalks (DESIGN STARTED)

Update: The BCC is considering an agenda item on June 16" for the design of this second phase. The
TPA Governing Board voted to adopt the TPA List of Priority Projects for the LRTP FY 2020-2024 at
their September 20, 2018 meeting. Projects that met TPA and FDOT eligibility requirements were
ranked by internal advisory boards, committees and TPA Staff to be forwarded the Governing Board.
Phase Il of the Belvedere Heights Streetlights and Sidewalks project was ranked #3 of 4. This project
has been moved up the timeline due o the inability of other funded projects to proceed. Design can
start in July 2019. Construction funding will be approved after the design is completed. The CRA needs
to execute an MOU and provide upfront funding to the County for design.

Background Information: CRA staff prepared and submitted a Transportation Alternatives Program
(TAP) grant application for Phase Il — Wellington Road to Bridgeman Road, of the Belvedere Heights
Neighborhood for sidewalks and streetlights to PBC TPA in March 2018.

FY17 — Phase | Belvedere Heights Streetlights & Sidewalks (DESIGN COMPLETE)
Update: The neighborhood has experienced chronic poor drainage and the water mains have reached

Wt ."I
i )




Page | 5

the end of their useable life and must be replaced. Mock Roos, the contractor for the
sidewalks/streetlights project requested that PBC Water Utilities do the water main work prior to the
installation of sidewalks and they have agreed; Mock Roos will alsc do this work. Engenuity Group has
been working on a drainage design for the area and a request has been made for Water Utilities in
collaboration with Engineering to do this work ahead of sidewalk installation as well. Water main
replacement will occur January thru March, 2021 with drainage in March thru July, 2021. Construction
on the sidewalks project is set to begin in August 2021.

Engineers are preparing the second part of the design. The Engineering Department has engaged
several consultants through a CRA/County MOU to implement the project. Design is almost completed.
The County is currently reaching out to the residents.

Background Information: An application was submitted to the TPA Transportation Alternatives Grant to
request almost $1 Million to install sidewalks and streetlights in Belvedere Heights in 2017. The funds
will not be available until 2019. The BCC approved Engineering Department sponsorship of the project
via resolution in May 2018.

CRA Strategic Plan (ONGOING)

CRA staff is continuing fo work on a 5-year strategic plan that will implement the goals and objectives of
the amended Redevelopment Plan. A strategic plan will outline the specific tasks, timeline and budget
required for redevelopment activities over the next 5 years. It can also serve as a platform for the CRA
to refine its vision and mission statement in a way that is current with iis shifting priorities. Staff has
received some initial input from Board members. Work on the Strategic Plan is ongoing.

Streetlights for Belvedere Homes {ONGOING)

The Engineering Department is partnering with Office and Community Revitalization to install streetlight
in Belvedere Homes. An initial meeting has been held. Citizens are currently gathering signatures and
easement authorization from residents and property owners.




Proposed Private Redevelopment Projects

Page | 6

Below is list of private development projects in the Westgate CRA that are in the entitlements or the

permitting process:

Projects

Address

Status

Cherry Road Plaza MUPD

Cherry Rd

ABN, DOA, Variances, DRO approval for
a 161,000 sf (phased) self-service storage
facility

Broward Motorsports

2300 Okeechobee Blvd

DOA to address phased plan, additional
square footage for storage & refail, access

Murphy Express Gas
Station/C-store

1010 Military Trail (Walmart
MUPD)

In Zoning

Demolish vacant Walgreens & relocate
and expand existing Murphy Express and
add c-store

Palm Key Apartments

Cherokee Ave

In Zoning
7 townhome-style multifamily units on .46
ac — utilizing CRA density bonus units

1713 Quail (former Opportunity
Inc.)

1713 Quail Drive

In Zoning

Repurposing existing building for new
medical office use

Rezoning to CG, multiple variances

Museo Vault self-service
storage (now Uovo Art)

4200 Westgate Ave

In Zoning
proposing a 4-story, 50,000 sf fine art and
antique storage facility

Autumn Ridge LITC mixed use

Congress Ave

In Zoning

106 units by Landmark Construction, 90%
of units at or below 60% of AMI - 77 DBP
units, TCEA and rezoning from RM fo CG

Scapy Shark Car Wash
(formerty KFC/Jack's)

2200 Okeechobee Blvd.

In permitting
DRO Approval & 6 variances required

Duplex development

1115 Osceola

Utilizing 1 WCRA density bonus unit, non-
conforming lot

Small Home project

2611 Saranac

Construction on first 7 units has begun in
early 2021

1-acre site newly subdivided into 14 25 ft.
lots for small homes

Congress Avenue -
Greene Apartments

1600 N. Congress Ave

DRO approved — project now in permitting
198 units (138 density bonus units from
WCRA pool; 55 income resfricted)
SFWMD permit received at end of July
utilizing available acre feet from the
Preserve

MacDonald Industrial/McArthur
Dairy

N. Florida Mango

©n hold

Type 2 waiver for extended hours of
operation. BCC approved January.
Construction to begin mid 2019

Mi Pais Express (Fernandez)
Mixed Use

2633 Westgate Ave

CONSRUCTION NEARING
COMPELTION!

Dos Hermanos Mixed Use

Westgate & Seminole Blvd

Administratively withdrawn
Rezoning & variances approved. DRO site
plan approval. New architect

Westgate One

Wesigate at Nokomis

On hold
Approved/ Extension.




Il

WESTGATE/BELVEDERE HOMES COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
1280 N. CONGRESS AVE., SUITE 215, WEST PALM BEACH, FL. 33409

MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY MEETING

June 14, 2021

CALL TO ORDER (IN PERSON MEETING BROADCASTED ON ZOOM PLATFORM)

Mr. Daniels, the Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:05p.m. The roll was called

by Ms. Bui.

Present:

Absent:

Staff Present:

Absent:

Others Present:

Ronald Daniels
Joanne Rufty
Ruth Haggerty
Joseph Kirby

Ralph Lewis
Yeraldi Benitez

Elizée Michel, Executive Director
Denise Pennell, Senior Planner

Mai Bui, Administrative Assistant
Thomas J. Baird, Esq., General Counsel

Carmen Geraine, Bookkeeper
Enol Gilles, Dorritt Miller, Assistant County Administrator, Deputy

George Gomez, Deputy Adam Robinson, Keith Jackson, PE,
Engenuity Group, CRA Engineer (All Virtually Via Zoom)

AGENDA APPROVAL

1. Additions, Deletions, Substitutions to Agenda

- No Deletions, Substitutions to Agenda

2. Adoption of Agenda

- ltwas moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Ms. Rufty to adopt the Agenda
as amended. Motion carried (4-0)

ADOPTION OF W/BH CRA MINUTES

- Itwas moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to adopt the minutes
of the May 10, 2021 meeting. Motion carried (4-0)



Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
June 14, 2021

Page 2
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
- PBSO Deputy Robinson and Deputy Gomez gave a brief report to the Board
about police activities in the Westgate CRA area for the previous month.
V. DISCLOSURES
- No disclosures
V. CONSENT AGENDA
- Af)proval of Site Development Assistance Program Grant for Elite Capital
& Development.
It was moved by Ms. Rufty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to approve
consent agenda. The motion passed unanimously (4-0)
Vll. REGULAR AGENDA
1. Approval of Development Order Abandonment, Development Order Amendment to

an MUPD, Variances for a Limited Access Self-Storage Facility on Cherry Road

Mr. Michel and Ms. Pennell introduced the item and the applicant’s representatives John
Schmidt from Schmidt Nichols. The subject site is a +/- 3.5-acre property with frontage on
Cherry Road, approx. 500 ft. from N. Military Trail, and is within the Cherry Road Plaza
MUPD. The site has three parcels, and is vacant and undeveloped. The 5.86 acre MUPD
consists of an automated car wash and an 18,000 sf retail building operated by Badcock
Furniture. The MUPD also includes the Greater Yamaha property to the north, bringing
the total size of the entire MUPD to 9.89 acres. The site is within the Urban Highway (UH)
sub-area of the WCRAQO and zoned MUPD (Multiple Use Planned Development). The
Future Land Use designation is CH/8 (commercial high with an underlying residential land
use of 8 d.u. per acre). The site is in the U/S Tier, RRIO (Revitalization, Redevelopment &
Infill Overlay), as well as in the URA (Urban Redevelopment Area). Al Packer Lincoln/Ford,
a vehicle sales and rental facility with ancillary repair and maintenance, is located to the
north, zoned CG with a CH/8 FLU. To the east is a 19.5 ac County-owned property, zoned
PO with an INST/IND FLU, utilized for PBSO and PBC Library storage. To the south, Palm
Beach Commons, zoned CG with a CH/8 FLU; and to the west, outside of CRA district
boundaries, is a retail center, also zoned CG with a CH/8 FLU.

New Request:

The subject site has an approval for a Vehicle Sales and Rental with General Repair and
Maintenance, granted via R-2016-0828 and R-2016-0829 for Phase |l of the overali

14



Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
June 14, 2021

Page 3

MUPD, which must be abandoned by the BCC to allow the proposed use to move forward;
the All-American Trailer Sales development recommended for approval by the CRA Board
in 2015 is no longer contemplated. The proposed development consists of a 3-story +/-
114,150 sf self-storage Limited Access Self-Storage facility with 1,200 sf of accessory
office to be constructed within the MUPD’s 3.5 ac. vacant property. A Phase Il is planned
for the northwest vacant portion of the subject site for an additional 3-story +/- 47,000 sf
Limited Access Self-Storage building; the area is proposed to be utilized for outdoor
RV/boat storage during Phase | of the development. The proposed development will add
161,000 sf of limited access self-storage to the entire MUPD. A site plan depicting both
phases was discussed.

Due to impacts on surrounding uses, self-storage development typically requires Class A
Conditional Use approval by the BCC, however, MUPD zoning allows the use by DRO
approval. The project is proposed to be completed by 2025.

Summary of Petition
The applicant requests a recommendation of approval from the Westgate CRA for the
following:

1. Development Order Abandonment of R-2016-0828 and R-2016-0829 (existing
Conditional Use approval for General Repair and Maintenance and Vehicle Sales
and Rental) for Phase Il only;

2. Development Order Amendment of R-2016-0827 to reconfigure the MUPD site
plan, modify/delete conditions of approval, and allow a +/~ 114,150 sf Limited
Access Self-Storage Facility with 1,200 sf of accessory office;

3. Five (8) Concurrent Type 2 Variances to include:

a. A 100% overlap of an easement into an 8 ft. landscape buffer (Art. 7.C.5.A);

b. Elimination of the required canopy trees within the easternmost 23.5 ft. of
the Cherry Rd. ROW buffer (Table 7.C.2.A);

c. Elimination of the required trees and shrub material in the east buffer (Table
7.C.2.B);

d. Elimination of one tree per terminal landscape island (Table 7.C.4.A);

e. Elimination of one tree and shrubs per interior landscape island along the
eastern property line (Table 7.C.3.A); and,

4. Final DRO Site Plan approval,

B. Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of applicant's petition to include the
following:

15



Weslgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
June 14, 2021
Page 4

1. Development Order Abandonment of R-2016-0828 and R-2016-0829 (existing
Conditional Use approval for General Repair and Maintenance and Vehicle Sales
and Rental) for Phase Il only;

2. Development Order Amendment of R-2016-0827 to reconfigure the MUPD site
plan, modify/delete conditions of approval, and allow a +/- 114,150 sf Limited
Access Self-Storage Facility with 1,200 sf of accessory office;

3. Five (5) Concurrent Type 2 Variances to include:

f) A 100% overlap of an easement into an 8 ft. landscape buffer (Art. 7.C.5.A);

g) Elimination of the required canopy trees within the easternmost 23.5 fi. of the
Cherry Rd. ROW buffer (Table 7.C.2.A);

h) Elimination of the required trees and shrub material in the east buffer (Table
7.C.2.B);

i} Elimination of one tree per terminal landscape island (Table 7.C.4.A);

) Elimination of one tree and shrubs per interior landscape island along the eastern

property line (Table 7.C.3.A); and,
4, Final PRO Site Plan approval.

It was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Ms. Rufty to approve the staff
recommendation. The motion passed unanimously (4-0)

2. Election of Board Chair and Vice-Chair

In accordance with the CRA By-Laws, Chair and Vice-Chair are elected for a period of
one year. Election for the Board Chair and Vice-Chair is held every year and the result
forwarded to the Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners for formal
approval.

It was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to elect Mr. Daniels as
Board Chair and Ms. Rufty as Vice-Chair. The motion passed unanimously (4-0)

3. Approval of Ward & Company, P.A., Engagement Letter for FY 2021

Mr. Michel presented that the CRA is seeking the service of Ward & Company to audit
the financial records of the CRA for fiscal year 2021. The auditors will be responsible to
test the accounting records of the Westgate CRA and perform other procedures
considered necessary to prepare a comprehensive report in accordance with the
standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. It is estimated that a single audit will not be
needed this year. Ward and Company has submitted a proposal for the work. The
company proposes to complete the audit for an amount not to exceed $22,000.

16



Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
June 14, 2021

Page 5

Vil

Staff recommends that the Board authorizes staff to engage Ward and Company, P.A. to
provide auditing services for fiscal year ending in September 2021.

It was moved by Ms. Rufty and seconded by Ms. Haggerty to authorize staff to
engage Ward and Company, P.A. to provide auditing services. The motion passed
unanimously (4-0)

Approval Funding for Construction and Engineering and Inspection (CEl) for
Belvedere Phase |

Mr. Michel introduced the item. The CRA is working with Palm Beach County
Engineering to install streetlights and sidewalks in Belvedere Heights with a grant from
the Fiorida Department of Transportation. The construction project is scheduled to start
this September. When the project starts, the County will hire consuitants for construction
engineering and inspection (CEIl). This cost is estimated at $275,000. The County is
requesting a prepayment for that amount to avoid delaying the project.

Staff recommends that the Board authorizes staff to prepay the County $275,000 for CEI
for Belvedere Heights Phase |.

It was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Ms. Rufty to authorize staff to
prepay the County $275,000 for CEl. The motion passed unanimously (4-0)

Authorization Advertise Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the Construction of the Westgate
Dog Park

Mr. Michel introduced the item. The CRA has received a grant from Solid Waste
Authority to develop a dog park at the corner of Seminole Boulevard and Oswego
Avenue. Staff is seeking permission from the Board to advertise an Invitation to Bid to
select a contractor for the project.

Staff recommends that the Board authorizes the advertisement of the ITB for the
Westgate Dog Park.

It was moved by Mr. Kirby and seconded by Ms. Haggerty to authorize the ITB for
Westgate Dog Park. The motion passed unanimously (4-0)

STAFF REPORTS

Mr. Michel updated the Board about 14 cottage homes are being built by Elite Capital on
Saginaw Street.

Ms. Liliana from Engenuity Group update the Board on Phase | of the Belvedere Heights
infrastructure improvement project.




Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
June 14, 2021
Page 6

IX. AJOURNMENT

It was moved by Ms. Rufty and seconded by Ms. Haggerty to adjourn the meeting.
The meeting adjourned at 5:50p.m.

Administrative Assistant, Westgate CRA

Mai Bui

I8



qDPE

LU I I

2465 Mercer Ave, Suite 303
Woest Palm Beach, FL 33401

07/05/2021

RE: Goelet Properties - West Palm Beach, FL 33409 — SDAP

Dear WCRA,

We are reaching out as a small developer in Palm Beach County. We have been operating in
West Palm Beach since 2015 and specialize in providing affordable housing for the population
of the area. You may remember us back in February 2019 when we presented and got
. approval to purchase your former parcel off Genessee Ave, where we built two new single-
family residences. We have since then built six of our Andre Mcedel in the Westgate Area over
the past year, and are adding two more on our sites located at 2811 & 2810 Saranac Ave this
month. We are also integrating a new product in the area; the “single-family alternative”,
which are fee simple houses built in the original 25’ lots from the Westgate Estates plat. We
currently have 18 of this model in the works, for a total of 26 NEW housing in the WCRA from
our team. We consider ourselves the Single-Family leader in the area, opening doors for more
developer to follow our path. We receive positive feedback about our work from Westgate
resident and potential builders/developer on a montly basis.

This application is in regards to the North phase of our “Goelet Properties”; a 14 contiguous
single family located between Saginaw and Saranac Ave at the intersection of Osceola Dr, just
across the Westgate Elementary School. We are applying for the $35,000 ($5,000 per
dwelling) maximum allowance from the Site Development Assistance Program fund in order
to help with the development of 7 of those properties. As of today, the total retail value of
this project is 3.5m, and our company’s projected revenue for FY2021 is 5.3m, FY2022 is 4.8m
and FY2023 = 4.8m.

1| Page




Project Narrative

The “Goelet Properties” consists of a 1-acre site measuring 278.78’ x 230’ that used to have
an old house on it, which has been demolished for a long time. The land was abandoned and
highly overgrown when we acquired the parcel backin February 2019. AWCRAO Zoning Code
Amendment a couple months iater allowed to build on the original platted 25’ lots. We
therefore went thru the subdivision process with PBC Zoning and Land Development.
Fortunately, we were able to revert to the antiquated platted subdivision, leaving us with 14
buildable lots; 7 off Saginaw and 7 off Saranac Ave. Each lot now has its own address and
PCNs. As of today, 12 out of our 14 building permits have been approved by the Palm Beach
County Building Department. We expect the remaining 2 permits to be issued within a couple
weeks.

Our Goelet model (named by former land owner Gloria C. Goelet) is a 3-bedroom, 2 baths
dwelling structure. It has 1,175 SF under air, and a total of 1,274 SF under roof including the
covered front entry and back patio. The architecture and finishes are modern, compatible
and meeting today’s buyer’s demand and taste. This model was specifically developed by us
to accommodate a narrow site; it is built along the lot length, vet still offering full
commodities of a “regular” home. All of our homes are CBS construction, impact rated glass,
tankless water heater, modern finishes, 42” cabinets with Dallas White granite stone, pavers
driveway, stainless steel appliances, and so many more standard features that are not being
charged as extra. The Goelet Properties are consistent with what is allowed by the NRM Sub-
Area Property Development Regulations of the Land Development and Florida Building Code.

We understand that the SDAP has some eligible and ineligible expenses, all subject to Board’s
approval. As per the guidelines, the following elements should be eligible and this is what we
plan on using the grant towards; Pre-Development Expenses (site design, architecture,
engineering, entitlement and permitting), Landscaping Expenses, Exterior Stucco, Installation
of Parking Areas (stone pavers used in our case) and Exterior Windows upgrade {full hurricane
impact windows and doors). Kindy note that we have had to improve the sewer and water
infrastructure for our site in order to accommodate the higher density, a lengthy, tedious and

2|Page



costly process. Those improvements alone costed us around $200,000, We plan on using the
grant funds specifically for the following; cover part of our infrastructure, site design and
architecture, instali stone pavers in the driveway, apron and landing areas, tile front porches
and back patios, enhanced landscape throughout each property- including front bed mulch
and planting,

We are including with this application a breakdown of our construction budget, visual from
the site and proposed dwellings, a copy of the floor plan & elevations, building permits and
warranty deed confirming our ownership. We trust that this complete application will be
acceptable for the WCRA members and their Board for grand approval. We have been very
involved in the Westgate area over the past 3 years, making the community better and
providing much needed affordable housing to its residents.

Do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Best regards,

Philippe O Boucher, Founder and Manager.

3] PFPage




SITE DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM APPLICATION

Applicant Name: Philippe O Boucher, Manager

. BPE Homes LLC
Business Name:

Business Address: 2465 Mercer Ave, Suite 303

Waest Palm Beach, FL 33401

Mailing Address (if different than above):

561-536-6145

Phone:
Email: Info@elitecapdev.com
Website: www.dpehomesrealty.com

00-43-43-30-03-052-0240 + *025 + *026 + *027 + * 028 + *029 + *030
Property Control Number (PCN#):

EIN#: DPE Homes LLC (disregarded entity) - 61-1914160 / Elite Capital & Development Inc. - 81-0771126

Applicant’s business/development site is:
{attach copy of multi-year lease or warranty deed)

X Owned [ Leased

Applicant’s project includes: {check all that appiy)

] Exterior Lighting L] Landscaping O Roof Repair
] Commercial Parking td Exterior Signage X New Construction
O Expansion/Renovation of an existing building

Project Budget:

1. Interior Renovations/Improvements: $
2. Exterior Renovations/Improvements: §
3. Pre-development/Permitting: $

4, Total Project Budget: $_3,111,910

Are you applying for grant assistance under any other program offered by the CRA: Yes [ No [X

If so, what other programs are you appiying for:

Have you been approved for funding by the CRA Board: Yes [X No [J Ifso, amount: $ 10,000

2



Please read the section below carefully. After you have read the entire application, sign the form below
and submit your completed application to the CRA offices.

I, the undersigned, being a principal of the business applying for assistance under the Site Development
Assistance Program, certify that the business in the Westgate/Belvedere Homes Community Redevelopment
Area within the unincorporated area of Palm Beach County.

| understand that the CRA may, at its sole discretion, discontinue subsidy payments at any time if in its sole and
absolute determination it feels such assistance no longer meets the program criteria or no longer furthers the
Waestgate CRA Community Redevelopment Plan.

| understand that this application is not a guarantee of assistance, Should my application be approved, |
understand that | am committing to completing the project | have represented in this application and obtaining
a Certificate of Occupancy or the necessary satisfactory inspection notices signifying that the work has been
done in accordance with County ordinances and codes. | agree to obtain all necessary County or other
governmental or State approvals and/or licenses prior to beginning any work. Failure to do so may jeopardize
my ability to receive reimbursement under this grant program.

[ understand that the project represented in this application must receive CRA Board approval before the work
is completed in order to be eligible for reimbursement.

I have read this program brochure in its entirety and by signing below accept the terms of the program as
represented in this brochure. 1 understand that if this application is submitted incomplete, it will not be
processed.

WS

A;'Jplicant’s Signature

Philippe O Boucher 06/29/2021
Printed Name Date
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

The completed application must include the following items prior to processing:

Signed and completed application form

Business Plan or Executive Summary, including a narrative describing the business, its operations, its business
principles, impact on the community, and potential for area resident employment

Detailed 3-year budget projections of revenues and expenses ‘

Historical financials for the past three years, in a sealed envelope (existing businesses only)

Copy of multi-year lease {including expressed permission from landlord to make changes as outlined in the project)
or copy of Warranty Deed showing property owneréhip

Narrative description of entire project, broken down into interior and exterior improvements and/or renovations,
including financing sources

Detailed breakdown of exterior renovations and improvements for which reimbursement is being requested under
the grant program.

N 8 N8 HE




OFFICE USE ONLY:

Pre-application meeting date: Meets eligibility requirements: Yes 1 No LI

CRA Board meeting date: Recommend Board approval: Yes [1 No O

Application notes:

CRA staff initials:




O M E S

qDPE

GOELET MODEL
3/2 Single Family with 1,175 under air and 1,274 under roof. No HOA!













qDPE

HOmMES

NEW CONSTRUCTION BUDGET

Goelet Model
Goelet Properties, West Palm Beach, FL 33409

DEVELCPMENT COSTS
Archictecture 5 3,500
Land & Preparation S 35,000
Infrastructure S 14,285
Surveylng S 2,200
Sub-Total s 54,985
SOFT COSTS
Water & Sewer 5 7,800
Impact Fees $ 9,200
Sub-Total $ 17,000
CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Footing and Slab s 10,000
Labor 5 4,500
Materials S 5,500
Beams and Columns [ 10,000
Labor S 5,000
Materials S 5,000
Rough Carpentry s 10,500
Labor 5 3,500
Materials S 7,000
Roof s 10,000
Plumbing [ 9,750
Electrical [ 10,250
HVAC $ 9,200
Windows and Doors S 11,000

29




Labor S 4,500
Materials S 6,500
Framing, Drywall and Insulation S 13,000
Labor s 6,500
Materials 5 6,500
Lath and Stucco $ 7,500
Labor $ 4,000
Materials S 3,500
Flooring S 10,500
Labor $ 5,000
Materials ) 5,500
Kitchen S 10,500
Labor S 5,000
Materials S 5,500
Bathrooms S 6,500
Labor S 3,000
Materials s 3,500
Appliances 5 3,600
Landscape & Pavers 5 7,500
Painting S 6,000
Fixtures S 4,500
Sub-Total $ 150,300
TOTAL COSTS S 222,285




e “ROLTHINGS | SO NYTd 3US
PEOT LS8 ) & SUEEMF IS e NOLLONHISNGD -
lu:l'l.('H:\ﬁiu'l\u1\'.An’§"li:‘auns'1.‘smnunnsnﬁ Lneml HOS LON Notl arrdS3d ENZAE] O0PEE 3 ‘HOvad I 1vd 1S3Mm QE%
: LS HRLSYA 1521
I SaNOH JovLIo0 |/ F2
o33 55 O "ONI SFWOH 0340 5[5

CHECKED BY: DHS

SHEET 100

S-1

PROJECT # 20-03002.1

PROPOSED MASTER SITE PLAN/TY

SCALE: 1NE = 7.0

o




— peye—pp— P — — =
. —_— T e e L R gu: o
-7/6'8Y - S woo BukSANSIsUDSIEPIO e gy =¥ orales - R Smel T 3 TUUUGml o on
Y716 wod-Bukasinsiafmr ——— PP - WO 2 TE o hanne ol = 3
9valZA  ‘ongor 151.0-285 (195) :Xvd - 6392-985 (195) :INOH WaI'WH - Mo . T R RIREN T o s L3
DIVEE YAIHOTH 'HOYIE HLHOM 3Hv P OOy = ahows I
EUHAEA SN HOT 3NNIAY DAV L2kl Qvold A mowanB N 1 T senon3nGS Tnon Su
GLEDOZA AT Wi 2 OUYVONE = o
2=t VoS .
oerio =] ONIAIAGNS ANV HIATTIN 0z \ . N
1
| 45 Z5 [As] Ay 4] 25 [AY] 5
Y-E1ED0ZA ENTRRIEY _ %,. \ \ ﬂ %oc.._m A8 ; X20789 A2078 AO078 Ho07g plelen):] A0079
FEQR MR TII T TIVHOIN ' \ _ / | - Y09 107 65 101 |/ 85 107 % 101 95 107 §5 107 ¥9 101 £g 107
"ON SPDYILAZ B0 S0ADAIR MIET noEneiRay a.“.._.v W\l ™~ mzoﬂocoP.m\moo.ﬁ 5
00,¢0- S¥LSFL %&xﬁxne//ﬂw \/ \ h ~ - 23 T worlz1) f /
IEE0LZOZNRA Y e W = T L ¥
e / o _ %
BN T [SEWD! S s° 8Lez st A > e sz 5z (s3uov 00} y
; “_.M__ a.“ cm._E /f”/ﬂm.\ﬂ.«%\u\ _ _ e & _....r« (8E5O%) = E DS SIRT W%uwuw
Aq paul ._w |[EUDIQ-gas 2 Ea_.su".u_“” f X b A dvo ¥ m =VINY L0 GoH NOHI
e H S
_m.“.nxutau _"_.ummaa:uu.ao—a?vng_o: &1 AaAng syl \ ~d[ v n_an_.z._W_mm_ H.m.uvm__u_.m:m il 138 O
NY1d 3LIS ~ 4 o2
{ ATIAYNS AMVANNOa | ‘ s \ \ 2 B 5
BPUOL "Runog I m .M_ _ -._E.mh.m.~ " LA ]
Useag wied Jo Spoaay oliand ‘ge sfed ‘g ~. gz H / - A | hwsre] o
AOOF 18l Ul PApIOda) SB 308u81) 18]d Jo dew ' _ cZ - - £ :
ay) o) Buipioooe '{uopaag wayoN) seelsa #a & \ / e d
31E5 159/ 'Z5 30018 42 10 INOLLMDSEd ; o nEea -
(10250101 “_Emoommoﬁ.m_m n_.ooN.__."“ dz \ / (721 I W
X ¥ '3NOZ 40 83 — sl F
R TR LN g B | I B pmma ] S | 3
seubes ‘vz 107 :653HAAY ALYAJOH x o 1 &Y 22 o / BT 2 St e &
O S0WeH 240 104, QRIILHID & S (3856 =1 ETN ..W_ S .,m
e . REEEE IR
S | \ e \ [ | asosowa| |3
t =2 |9 | b / o - Z| [onaasmd| |
S -
70,0 N \ & e - awoist | |,
EETN 2 | ° " _— _— = |o3sodoudfl |12
B {1le] o @ Zs g FA+ " zg B W P~}
L otnn, s (0 ! 2 _ g %0018 #2078 %0078 30078 %079 %019 & o8- | \|& oo
'PEIoU espaLia o [ < oe L,.o._/ 62 107 8z 101 £Z 107 9¢ 101 §¢ 101 o CA Y2 ¢z 107
SSB[UN pPaInseaw pue jejd ie Uy % m . 7
umoys seouessip pue sbuueaq iy (‘g =2 _ BT i X3
‘payean) [ 2 q
. g .
sswaaoud] punosiapun oN (' ” \ ® ~ _ _\ . 41 /
uaneasia pasotad = @y (0 ® o & eooo\ N1 ATdNS HILYM N 3N AYVLINYS
e ) R ¢ .&%\ooo.,w 7 tecoon) o A1 -
v b ™ 138 i Cou Noul
a4 i N EANED]
s AN -] 5
Bupopised [#qal e - R . . N
= yewysvaq Bunewuo {e Syt o G
'(88 GAYN) 8BS d [
JO wnjeg |enysaa, AUy yUoN uo
paseq aue ucasay umMoys u_._ozm..,mhm (e @,
.Ama_—u.w mwo.ov 199} alenbs -
5.4'2 = Apadoud pafgns jo eary (Z Mﬂﬁww R
-soi0 st Aq paooal jo Aem-o-sjyBt
IDjpUR SIUSLIBSES Jo) pRlIRgsqe
10U 2U2M LIOBIBY UMRYS SPUE ('L m.mé,. N W
‘S3ION ASAENS & S
BIZI =13 =
L "HW WHOLS —
Ely
BOUE|JUICT 0] PaMaINSY o N
e ] AbbadEjs0g)
SSNOISIATY ——DjEE]——Aouaby} ~-iBMBIASY



\._j dra = SR

g

\1/Nvid 3lis a3s0d0oud Z0 @zo_Eoo._ EIS

1'E0050-0T W 1008

[ sHo e oooa |

AR MAYHD _
QUON 5¥ WS

DZOT=0C~r dvd ‘|ﬂ| - -Qhuﬁh ——

ey e
INNIAY DYNVHYS -

e e

oo
olm &=
fap i
2lo%m N
ZlE=orn — |_m P
z[Ed e 4 = ;
= il T X
w=E ==
m = “ =71
-5 Hillifhie
|
g I 2
B O ! E —_0
!j G “ 1imn INOT 0OGU S5
r m i [ e ] fis)
= i YR ALIOD KGR i15s
% 9] ) [H YOG 40 STUOOTA L 11 0 % 07 U008 IV T g
B AN ) | e P
[=] i LT RO =
Og H TGy oM __._._
[ AT TS DI 1
v ||| sonzas3y SRR 4 LTFGT AvIwOv |_.
] i S50 e
" AHOLS TIN5 ;
A MIN “BAV MAYNESYE 2 ‘0¥ “
L 1
it Yiva yuvyinavl alis _
ar i
#| i __ ‘
i
! i —_—— e ST r.w..» _ _—
| B vl v e — _ SNNIAY MYNIDYS
o TR " CER| e SR : 7
B ...m M m )| A5 e 3avas S, L
D i 3 z
FTEE] [} i Ll
m olgls vl — SNOLLYTNDVO Y3IuY,
gisl || [3t5E !
= m HE —uv.._ =AU ] nmay  amy g Nm
w2 L1 1 4= I SIS TAO NOSATES ws NS A5 ITANIS 5%
2 bl P \ i ol o1 W OHISHOSME 185
[« i AWM HNWIHIED NG MII0 AUMUMIC
2 2lElg ! suoiann a3 O s
z W m AIFOM0 LA IVHIADD TVIDL FICH <ITrFD = SIRZ § 122t BTG TAMOIITL  Jak M F ADTIZA TCIFUNOS S
alalz arieled  4b bk
| ﬁm _ m R Tl * SIHOULOMNLLS K LN 00 GTF0JOUI xgﬂuhxuw_uwn u.h uwﬂ..wm_.w >w._w
rmner 24 *¥3uY 101oMuS0a pirmens
5L oo SSIsTIRG G 1 _..n._,..:ﬁ.w L id oI Y4 wmon s
mm un.mo,:onﬂﬁnrmw ok wwém_)OO 101 L B FTUDNOD IV HILEVD 210
§ orowema 35 _ )
e g R S 2 SNOILVIATHEaY
1243 poubs AlBIOS X o 1
(=i
{ 29 !
H 8 Eo AT @
L a
i g A DU S0 ! dVIW ALINIDIA
— e B0500G
= 1 WA Rl LinOar s
P A {15723 10038 11 HaN AL » BT Sha DR -
“ - WRILIRD KOR A O €
31 ‘ I AHOLS 1 o AHOCH CH5 ORI SIOLEL = SHIM TROT
“ v PARLLL WY DX OOk P Y Y TRYMOTIY LI
< JORYNI 1D LN T YRIY CROTME ¥ :
335 g L 30 TAIGE NOUTIMTYIIAZNTON T
mm - e = 13110kt o ks MALMHD 2
.r.sm . —_— IJ@'I —_ — —_ MO RASOILouI S b 5 [s3F:
7, [ Yol e man ©
]~ SONIAY MYNIOVS e ! T
TH awsoa: @ *
st - T
mr... EH - THONTH NOUGTHES (1 17T S 30O UTWR YD |
mW — : ity - 1wy g BN O E3003DAGTIN 3118
SE o
- :
TRE SISAYNY 3000 ONIGTING ¢
4 L
2r N
F]
m -

]

Pt a L A L W L T L

oo PU Py O vooYy




YENOEO-0Z ¥ 130U

A B RMYED

o

Z0Z-0C—% _ VD

9

Nv1d 8007 |
JONIAISTH ATV TTONIS

60VEE T4 'HOV3E WIvd 182M

4

SHO AR (CEXIIHY

QAON SV TS

WAV T TP BTV 000K TP KT L

Taa- PRI N

IHOUIGUACD PRANTD 11
ANVIDA M0 JRENINTIL COTHHIPA 20T v

QULIULOD P2
AR O WO AOELIT IS ARG T

OIS YRINOT DA
AT YIS MBS0 18 0 T M IAD T it

Il e S Y g

AN VAN 3381 ¥4 1RONGD WO WO NI By Bt

AT LI WD L0 CI1TTI LPOAVE NTEIILPA
“SOENINTY SR 4ty TV HEHELLI M6 ¥ MJkart

b B T e T
B WL YO Q25040
AN KX IZ

WA WU

CLTEII 4% 00U EIUDT HOTHY DHATIHG

TUARLIINIIN
WAL A8 QLIOTITE MIVIIALS LFETYA RS Sk LINERD AR

D NIV VNG 4 GHITIIE OO0 S
FUTOTIME EVID UL WA MRADHE 1Y MarD DLl LT

S3LONAIM NV 1d

Lra v YOS

~
L/ Nvid 90074 L0

-lef®l|& |

ol

= [ 1514
o 2ol
4 zl
SENNEES
L
BT
@ o HE]
oln al8|Z
= o oiZ|a
o |2 IEE]
3 Nk
B 21208
Z(0lx
£
L
fif oovo it 8 g
mm sTen|Z0T e 3

i FLIYE g
1 H ._zvoum
mm.s_z&_.a_:a_u &

HW\\‘N
HQUCYIY JC HIINIDNI

bEEH
2372

SNOLLVIND VO va3av|

=

RHSZ YO0
FERFLOT 195 ) S ZIELTLE LT THY

3APCT Y "HOVEE IWT¥d TYACH + 00T SLLING 'AYM CARNDENYE 194
wa

T 0 VAR ST TN 0N B DL STV LR TV T
RT3 0 DO XU M ANIO A DL ETROR DR M VT
Ushniis Eradd

TAEO0E COOM KO VAt 2T
B4 IO T9 02 D019 BTN SLTEVD LA STHM MBI T L

Hhone

@ ®

ol
T MO ISH Gt TIONE 11,08 Carverl sk VSt
20 e LD L w3 B4 A £ AU N 2 -

p—
P ey

WO D HYYAL WLV TISN 14k
27011 1 DR LAY A ) I Gl Hom Wi 2r
A WOLX b OIS X Ve TN TTYD 8 MY

TIIHIERIIAL. <3—

CONIO3T TYM

I:EE»:.____»__:__:E \\\\\\\
H x Ollvd Fofe
E T . &
1 &
os= =
= -
S
=
5
i =
3 A
g
E :
E
= SINIATNINY
E QHY 53003 ALNROD
= _ HIV3E NIV OLLIOOY
B KUNIHAND DL WHOINDI
B TIVHS SYD ONY DNIEANTA
" Y TEINYHIIN ORI
E =l
= !
g & uOIPI g "2 M) ¢
=7 N SURURURIY JRd WU (0 6 0|1 W)
H _ 13d $£ Uop3adzu] jwull
_ E 19 B o prynes 9 1is
H 2. t 3 DIUNEET0 TR Y
i = £
i SRER - g H ()
= d =% i/
H @ Fi m TO0L82 G UOHY HUAA [FIAYIL T LG B 3V A
3 = : m | H \" i TP 03304
3 £ 4 o P # aad paynbEI LSRRI (458 0 A0 yim
(=Y - b = HOILIIJSHT SRITUND TWNiA 1%
_,. H = LH043H TIHYTIANOD 1531 B0DO HIMOTA
iz LD @ Riks) 0D TIVHS HOLIVEINGD
o 5 A_w. A T
= H
5 g
= E H
E |
= = _,
. = !
E (&
- = . |l
= .| . L s 0 et e 4 L T -
= Ll o a T ASIA -
< o L T b 490 X0 O ML B0 AL SR SR SOt 4T3 0 u.unn..i:ﬂﬁa:.v!ia,
] E| L1031 WIS EWAVD) (MM COA L it LLICO 30¥0
@ .“ B UL EINCEETIY ] 6 O G TIY IR ONY S L0000 CALTYTE OHY EMEOC RO TV = SO,
£ = PN BT e I T T YT
W M SU | L 3 nfveeiy o i~ HE N Nt | ad
= g o | o0 ) nowens| o | morems s T P
= A= =4 = = - = o |
5 HZ o | Bk e | Ao [ mwnm et smearim
£ B k¥ o | st ] neemnw| o | worerm sre| atereedne
I-ml ,Moo d o 531 mnganty | nas LT amdi Sz ta
N 2 E N R ) ] et
& o H = 6 | £ | naekeTe s i 155 ATENMCE] b
2 2 Frren e e Ty IR v omzm Fov.
m m JHN1DNH.LE AHOSSIDDY I1NAIHIS MOGNIM
-m L + Z
= H” YT I o Kl Ml B
= I | N ML= D dmaw | — |~ | — | oo
=== N T = =l rom WE.. ot el e T
o —[— | —
u ®___® \el e e
{2 T =T 3 |a oim jeaw] -l ] -] owmm
&
. »E.zu “ & o (900w | — |~ | — |oumra
oRER0D ot | — [ — | = [
& Eli!\\il\ \|\|§H|M et ol Rt bl B KT
rise foow | —[— | = camm
e s
} 7Y o[t e
=/ o/ erw e
L £ra 0 ) veu
= ot TV ALRH UL 33 GLY X MOTOR DY D A 3003 Lrvarm
3 SHNYT M AL SOY M, BV 30 L LIV £578 e £ 510 ATV ey S0 Yoo v 3100
o) SHALONYLS ABOSS2 000 SBNG

[N T Y P SR L L e, A, |

ad

A G R G = =




V'SOGF0—0Z ¥ 133r0ud
SHG “AB 03423HD
A AH NWYEO
LON 5Y WIS

0Z0Z—05—  TALVG

Lk = e TTYOS

SNOLLYAZT3
80VEE 4 HOV38E Wvd 15am
4 -

3ON3AISIH ANV FTONIS
)

mP»=

i [ o

o AR

b4 Blalz

P By

A M

3 8(g)8

3|g {3 b

Qg =} m &

R L

3 2{3(%8

S al5l2

£ g2l

= M =

EEE]

(%3

L L

58 D0p0-sOSERIDO0

mm STECLTOT G, B0

by T mm

1 .:._u_unmmu

Tm_svus_iﬁ_m_auzm
2

>0

=m

: i

ﬁ 2

ASEE YOS

PO LEE-0S DL ¥ TR TLILES SHd
JLPST 14" HIVIS VA TVACH # BOZ SLIE AV SAUNESHYS Lse

NOILVYATITA 1S3M a350d404d

1

D0 BEI VAT
— RS

L1 orevl
DXINLE OISV

AR )

NOILYATTT HLHON d380d04d

€0 NOILVAZTE HLNOS d380404d

20

[res) | AL MO O
[rec]  amwscan wvanthma
YD, SR M 93—

Sl MoaaT
S == ||_m_u = |/1 =

10U D) 100 . nﬁ_ — e M5 DOUS

QT - - X 1+
u =t

1 ) | =
ey -@ B =) R 2
v (s Y 4 S Yo

-
R SR e —

INIACRIN0 S OV FRIYD

St w0 TS

NOILYATT3 18V d350d0ud

10

$—peiona

OHEUVIHE OO0
SHIsxI 0L ATy ML
LT 30 HO ST IOHME ITR DY

TR INEN




INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 Automated Schedule
(888) 236-3807 Toll Free

{561) 233-5170 During Business Hours
OPEN MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 8:00 AM TO 4:30 PN

SRRCH &

LLoRID

Visit us at www.pbcqov.com/PZB/Buflding fo view Application
Tracking, Inspection History and Contractor Information.

i

&

PALM BEACH COUNTY
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT

BUILDING DIVISION

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

PERMIT VIOLATION STATE SURCHARGES FIRE REVIEW ROADS PARKS
'2074.50 0 51.87 0.00 4717.00 734.28
LIBRARIES SCHOOLS FIRE PUBLIC BLDGS LAW ENFORCEMENT ERM

185.76 4330.00 276.00 170.54 128.15 0.00

HEALTH GUTSIoE WISC.FEES | ZONNGDEY | UNWS |  PROJECT¥ | CONTROLF |COMM]  GPS.

i AGENCY ~ -1 “oroere " o DIST1: . .

600 21.00 14 01000-668 2011374 | 77 | B, FR
PRIWARY PER APPL DA FLODDZONE | FIN.FLR, __| CONT CERTIFIGATIONH,
'B-2020-044004-0000 | +; 11112020 XAE CBC-1261168
" SUB PERMIT NO _ PROPERTY CONTROLNUMBER | INSPAREA |-
RS 0043-43-30-03-052-0290 004
" New3ingle family dwelling
" SITE PLAN SQUARE FOOTAGE | _GROSS SQUAREFOOTAGE _ |- VALUE | ~
- 04i0gr202, - 1274 1274 1285000 |

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY
RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF
COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE
FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER
OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. (F. S.713.135

NO REFUNDS ON PERMIT FEES $100.00 OR LESS OR AFTER FIRST INSPECTION IS MADE.NO REFUNDS AFTER 180 DAYS.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 553,79, F.S. THIS IS TC ADVISE YOU OF YOUR
RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH ALL ASBESTOS REGULATIONS INCLUDING
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN CHAPTER 469 FLORIDA
STATUTES. CONTAGT PALM BEAGCH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ASBESTOS
PROGRAM COORDINATOR AT {561) 837-5900 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

Construction fien information and nofarization is required of Owner/Agent and
Contractor signature s required when the aggregate value (fotal cost of all
improvements and not just work authorized by the individual permif) is over $2,500
or over $7,500 on mechanical work.

** Track progress, and get essential details on permits and inspections when you visit us at www.pbcgov.comipzblbuilding. **

In accerdance with Part IV, 373 F.8. and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., any work in wetlands or other surface waters may
require authorization from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) or South Florida Water
Management District (SFWMD). Please call FDEP's Southeast District at 561-681-6600 or the SFWMD at 561-686-8800
with questions regarding wetlands.

**CALL BEFORE YOU DIG**
CALL 811 OR VISIT HTTP://AWWW.SUNSHINE.COM BEFORE YOU DIG PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 556 FLORIDA STATUES
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE FLORIDA UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT

NO DEVIATIONS FROM THIS PERMIT MAY BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION,

OWNER: DPE Homes LLC CONTRACTOR/COMPANY NAME: Meticulous Services

B-~2020-044094-0000

CONTRACTORS' PHONE NUMBER: 561-201-2430
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2606 Saginaw Ave, West Palm Beach, 33409 SUBDIVISION NAME: West Gate Estates Northern Secfion

BAY/SUITE#:

Vanduser, Kathleen F
ISSUING CLERK

Doug Wise
BUILDING OFFICIAL

NOTICE: This permit and any permitted plans must be available to the Inspector at the time of inspection to receive a passed inspection




PALM BEACH COUNTY BUILDING DIVISION
Planning, Zoning & Building Department

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

Stamp Permit Number:

B-2020-044094-0000

FOOTING LAB BEAM./ COL, ROOF FRAMING ROOF METAL FRAME "INSULATION
‘ ‘ SHEATHING o )
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date
DRYWALL LATH DIW-S/W POOL STEEL POCOL DECK WALL WALL ANCHORS |. = FINAL
) : SHEATHING - . o -
Date Date Data Date Dale Date Date Date
Dale Date Date Date Dale Dale Date Date
ELECTRICAL PLUMBING MECHANICAL FIRE SITE
TEMP POLE "UND‘E_RGROUNP*-" .-'UNQERGROUNDf, " ROUGH ' 'U_NDE_RGROUND‘ “- " ROUGH . : Y FRAME N __LANDSCAPE -
Date Date Data Date Date Date Date Date
“ROUGH ‘FINAL SEWER. | FINAL FINAL FINAL PARKING
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date
~SPECIAL COND. -
Data Date Date Date Date Dale Date Data
" CONDITIONS OF PERMIT '

As evldenced by the permlt‘tee s 5|gnature on the Permlt Application, and in consideration for granting this permlt itis agreed that in ali respects
the work will be performed in accordance with the permitted plans and the applicable codes for Paim Beach County, Florida, This permit may be
Revoked at any time upon the viclation of any of the provisions of said Laws, Ordinances, Rules, Regulations, Policies and Procedures.
Issuance of this permit doss not in any way create any rights on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency and does not create any liability on the
part of the Counfy for issuance of the permit if the applicant fails fo obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes actions
that result in a violation of state or federal law. All applicable state or federal permits must be obtained before any development is commenced.

“TIME LIMITATION

This Permlt becomes inactive if the work authorized is not inspected within 6 months from the date it was lssued or if at any time there is more than a 6-
month lapse between Inspections. No work may occur without an active Parmit. [nactive permits may be renewed upon application and payment of
required fees {including any increases in fees that have occurred since original issuance), and may be required to meet updated codes.

RESTRICTIONS

NOTICE: in addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be addifional restrictions applicable fo this property that may be found in the public records of this county
such as the requirement for Home or Property Owners Association approva), and there may be additional permits required from other governmental entities
such as water management districts, state agencies or fedleral agencies.

INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 AUTOMATED

(888) 236-3807 TOLLFREE

{561) 233-5170 DURING BUSINESS HOURS WWW.PBCGOV.COM/PZB/BUILDING

NEXT BUSINESS DAY SERVICE

SEE FRONT OF FORM FOR PERMIT INFORMATION

%



INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 Automated Schedule

(888) 236-3807 Toll Free

(561) 233-5170 During Business Hours

OPEN MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 8:00 AM TO 4:30 PN

Visit us at www.pbcgov.com/PZB/Building to view Application

Tracking, Inspection History and Contractor Information,

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

PALM BEACH COUNTY
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT

BUILDING DIVISION

PERMIT VIOLATION STATE SURCHARGES FIRE REVIEW ROADS PARKS
2074.50 0 51.87 0.00 4717.00 734.28
LIBRARIES - SCHOOLS —_ FIRE PUBLIC BLDGS __LAW ENFORCEMENT _ ERM__
185.76 4330.00 276.00 170.54 128.15 0.00
HEALTH OUTSIDE MISC. FEES ZONINGDEV | UNMS | PROJECTE CONTROL# [COMM.|  G.F.S,
AGENCY : ORDER # L ' - BIST .
0.00 21.00 11 01000-668 2011-374 | 77 | e,
" FLOOD ZONE FIN.FLR. | CONT CERTIFICATION # PERMIT DESCRIPTION
. B-2020:044096-0000 1 11/§1/2020 " - XAE CBC-1261168 i
i0 ; ‘ PROPERTY CONTROL NUMBER T INSP AREA -
‘ ' 00-43-43-30-03-052-0280 004
.‘-_7"Néw‘sl‘ng'lg\If_afmlly-rgsjdanc_ § et
BT TSR SITE PLAN SQUARE FOOTAGE || GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE | VALUE
LT 04i082007 1274 1274 122450.00

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY
RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF
COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE
FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER
OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. (F. S.713.135

NO REFUNDS ON PERMIT FEES $100.00 OR LESS OR AFTER FIRST INSPECTION IS MADE.NO REFUNDS AFTER 180 DAYS.

Construction lien Information and notarization Is required of OwnerfAgent and
Contractor signature is required when the aggregate value (total cost of afl
improvements and not just work authorized by the individual permit) is over $2,500
or over $7,500 on mechanical work.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH §53.79, F.S., THIS IS TO ADVISE YOU OF YOUR
RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH ALL ASBESTOS REGULATIONS INCLUDING
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN CHAPTER 469 FLORIDA
STATUTES. CONTACT PALM BEACH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ASBESTOS
PROGRAM COORDINATOR AT {561) 837-5900 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

** Track progress, and get essential details on permits and inspections when you vislt us at www.pbcgov.comipzb/building, **

In accerdance with Part IV, 373 F.8. and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., any work in wetlands or other surface waters may
require authorization from the Florida Department of Environmental Pratection (FDEP} or South Florida Water
Management Disfrict (SFWMD), Please call FDEP's Southeast District at 561-881-6600 or the SFWMD at 561-686-8800
with guestions regarding wetlands.

**CALL BEFCRE YOU DIG**
CALL 811 OR VISIT HTTP:/MWW SUNSHINE.COM BEFORE YOU DIG PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 556 FLORIDA STATUES

IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE FLORIDA UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT
NO DEVIATIONS FROM THIS PERMIT MAY BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION.

B-2020-044096-0000

OWNER: DPE Homes LLC

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2610 Saginaw Ave, West Palm Beach, 33402

Vanduser, Kathleen F

ISSUING CLERK

NOTICE: This permit and any permitted plans must be available to the Inspector at the time of inspection to receive a passed inspection

CONTRACTOR/COMPANY NAME: Meticulous Services
CONTRACTORS' PHONE NUMBER: 561-201-2430
SUBDIVISION NAME: West Gate Estates Northern Section

BAY/SUITE#:

Doug Wise
BUILDING OFFICIAL




PALM BEACH COUNTY BUILDING DIVISION
Planning, Zoning & Building Department

Stamp Permit Number:
B-2020-044098-0000

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

FOOTING LAB BEAM/COL. - | ROOF FRAMING |: i ROOF METAL FRAME INSULATION
SHEATHING
Date Date Date Date Date Dale Date Date
DRYWALL LATH D/W-SW POOL STEEL POOL DECK WALL WALL ANCHORS FINAL
SHEATHING
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date
Date Date Cate Date Date Date Data Date

ELECTRICAL PLUMBING MECHANICAL
g TEMP POLE UNDERGROUND“' -UNDERGROUND ' UNDERGROUND ROUGH .~ }-. 'FRAME- | LANDSCAPE
Data Datg Data Date Data Date Date Date
-ROUGH FINAL .SEWER ) FINAL FINAL ‘ FINAL - PARKING
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date
"SPECIAL COND.
Date Cate Date Date Date Date Date Date

: CONDITIONS OF PERMIT .

As evidenced by the permittee’s signature on the Permit Application, and in consideration for granting this permit, it is agreed that in all respects
the work will be performed in accordance with the permitied plans and the applicable codes for Palm Beach County, Florida. This permit may be
Revoked at any time upon the violation of any of the provisions of said Laws, Ordinances, Rules, Regulations, Policies and Procedures.
Issuance of this permit does not in any way create any rights on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency and does not create any liability on the
part of the County for issuance of the permit if the applicant fails to obfain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes actions
that result in a violation of state or federal law. All applicable state or federal permits must be obtained before any development is commenced.

TIME LIMITATION
This Permit becomes inactive if the work authorized is not inspected within 6 months from the date it was issued, or if at any time there is more than a 6-
month lapse between inspections. No work may occur without an active Permit, Inactive permits may be renewed upon application and payment of
required fees {including any increases in fees that have occurred since original issuance), and may be required to meet updated codes.

RESTRICTIONS
NOTICE: In addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be additional restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the public records of this county
such as the requirement for Home or Property Owners Association approval, and there may be additional permits required from other govetnmental enfities
such as water management districts, state agencies or federal agencies,

INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 AUTOMATED
(888) 236.3807 TOLLFREE
(561) 233-5170 DURING BUSINESS HOURS WWW.PBCGOV.COM/PZB/BUILDING
NEXT BUSINESS DAY SERVICE

SEE FRONT OF FORM FOR PERMIT INEQRMAT



INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 Automated Schedule
(888) 236-3807 Toll Free

{561) 233-5170 During Business Hours
OPEN MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 8:00 AM TO 4:30 PN

Visit us at www.pbcgov.com/PZB/Building to view Application B U I L D I N G D IV l S I O N

Tracking, Inspection History and Contractor Information,

PALM BEACH COUNTY
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

PERMIT VIOLATION STATE SURCHARGES FIRE REVIEW ROADS PARKS
2074.50 0 51.87 0.00 4717.00 734,28
LIBRARIES SCHOOLS FIRE PUBLIC BLDGS LAW ENFORCEMENT ERM

185.76 4330.00 276.00 170.54 128.15 0.00

HEALTH OUTSIDE MiSC. FEES ZONINGDEV | UNITS PROJECT# CONTROL# |COMM]  G.P.S.

AGENCY ' ORDER # ‘ Ao . oSt
0.00 21,00 1,4 01000-668 2011374 | 77 | S
FLOOD ZONE FIN.FLR. | CONT CERTIFICATION # PERMIT DESCRIPTION
82020-044098-0000 11!11/2020 o X AE CBC-1261168 .
. R L ;- Sirigle-Family Dwelling Detached -~
SUB PERMIT NO MASTERNO PROPERTY CONTROL NUMBER . . INSP AREA L S
IR ERRR T 00-43-43-30-03-052-0270 004
e -+ e New single family iféslde_nt_:g.- o
' DA Il SITE PLANSQUARE FODTAGE | - GROSSSQUAREFOOTAGE |  VALUE | .0, . .. =i <. .7 o
" I04l08/202¢ - 1274 1274 12245000 |, LT e

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY
RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. ANOTICE OF
COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE
FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER
OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. (F. S.713.135

NO REFUNDS ON PERMIT FEES $100.00 OR LESS OR AFTER FIRST INSPECTION IS MADE.NO REFUNDS AFTER 180 DAYS.

B-2020-044098-0000

Construction lien information and nofarization is required of OwnerfAgent and| [IN ACCORDANCE WITH 553.79, F.S. THIS IS TO ADVISE YOU OF YOUR
Contractor signature is required when the aggregate value (total cost of all| | RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH ALL ASBESTOS REGULATIONS INCLUDING
improvements and not just work authorized by the individual permit) is over $2,500 [ | NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN CHAPTER 469 FLORIDA
or over $7,500 on mechanical work. STATUTES. CONTACT PALM BEACH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ASBESTOS
PROGRAM COORDINATOR AT (561) 837-5800 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,
*** Track progress, and get essentlal details on permits and inspections when you visit us at www.pbcgov.comipzb/building, **

In accordance with Part IV, 373 F.S. and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., any work in wetlands or other surface waters may

require authorization from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP} or Scuth Florida Water

Management District (SFWMD). Please call FDEP's Southeast District at 561-681-8600 or the SFWMD at 561-686-8800

with questions regarding wetlands,

“*CALL BEFORE YOU DIG***
CALL 811 OR VISIT HTTP:/MWWW.SUNSHINE.COM BEFORE YOU DIG PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 556 FLORIDA STATUES
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE FLORIDA UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT
NO DEVIATIONS FROM THIS PERMIT MAY BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION,
OWNER: DPE Homes LLC CONTRACTOR/COMPANY NAME: Meticulous Services
CONTRACTORS' PHONE NUMBER: 561-201-2430
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2614 Saginaw Ave, West Palm Beach, 33409 SUBDIVISION NAME: West Gate Estates MNorthern Section
BAY/SUITE#:
Vanduser, Kathleen F Doug Wise
ISSUING CLERK BUILDING OFFIC|AL

NOTICE: This permit and any permitted plans must be available to the Inspector at the time of inspection to receive a passed inspection




PALM BEACH COUNTY BUILDING DIVISION
Planning, Zoning & Building Department

Stamp Permit Number:
B-2020-044098-0000

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

FOOTING BEAM/COL, ROOF FRAMING' ROOF METAL FRAME INSULATION
SHEATHING . .
Date Dats Date Date Date Date Date Date
DRYWALL LATH DIW-S/W POOL STEEL POOL DECK WALL WALL ANCHORS FINAL
) SHEATHING
Date Date - Date Date Date Date Date Date
Cate Date Dale Date Date Date Date Date

ELECTRICAL PLUMBING MECHANICAL

‘-TEMP‘_EQLE'_ -'UNDERGROUND-T‘ UNDERGROUND | .~ ROUGH ™ - UNDERG_R_OUND‘_‘ " ROUGH " FRAME. ™ | . LANDSCAPE
Dale . Pate Date Dala Date Date Date Date
- ROUGH - FINAL - SEWER ™ - FINAL ’ FINAL FINAL - PARKING
Date Date Dats Date Date Date Date Date
: SPECIAL.(_}OND.
Date Date Date Date Pata Data Date Date
CONDITIONS OF PERMIT

As evidenced by the permittee’s signature on the Permit Application, and in consideration for granting this permit, it is agreed that in all respects
the work will be performed in accordance with the permitted plans and the applicable codes for Palm Beach County, Florida. This permit may be
Revoked at any time upon the viclation of any of the provisions of said Laws, Ordinances, Rules, Regulations, Policies and Procedures.
Issuance of this permit does not in any way create any rights on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency and does not create any liability on the
part of the County for issuance of the permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfilt the obligations Imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes actions
that result in a violation of state or federal law. All applicable state or federal permits must be obtained before any development is commenced,

TIME LIMITATION
This Permit becomes inactive if the work authorized is not inspected within 6 months from the date i was issued, or if at any time there is more than a 6-
month lapse between Inspections, No work may occur without an active Permit. Inactive permits may be renewed upon application and payment of
required fees (including any Increases in fees that have occurred since original issuance), and may be required to meet updated codes.

RESTRICTIONS

NOTICE: In addition to the requirements of this permit, thers may be additional restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the public records of this county
such as the requirement for Home or Property Owners Association approval, and there may be additional permits required from other governmental enfities
such as water management districts, state agencies or federal agencies.

INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 AUTOMATED
(888) 236-3807 TOLLFREE
(561) 233-5170 DURING BUSINESS HOURS WWW.PBCGOV.COM/PZB/BUILDING

NEXT BUSINESS DAY SERVICE
SEE FRONT OF FORM FOR PERMIT |NFOR~m,




INSPECTIONS

(661) 355-2222 Automated Schedule

(888) 236-3807 Toll Free

(561) 233-5170 During Business Hours

OPEN MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 8:00 AM TO 4:30 PN

Visit us at www.pbegov.com/PZB/Building to view Application

Tracking, Inspection History and Contractor Information.

3 o)
&

LLoRI DY

PALM BEACH COUNTY
PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT

BUILDING DIVISION

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

PERMIT VIOLATION STATE SURCHARGES FIRE REVIEW ROADS PARKS
2074.50 0 51.87 0.00 4717.00 734.28

LIBRARIES SCHOOLS FIRE PUBLIC BLDGS LAW ENFORCEMENT ERM

185.76 4330.00 276.00 170.54 128.15 0.00

HEALTH OUTSIDE MISC. FEES ZONING DEV UNITS PROJECT# CONTROL# |COMM, G.PS.

AGENCY ORDER# . DIST
0,00 21.00 1,1 01000-668 2011-374 7T | des e
PRIMARY PER APPL DA FLOOD ZONE FIN. FLR. CONT CERTIFICATION #

B:2020-0440990000- - [ /1112020 XAE CBC-1261168 . . _ .
R e P STy - 'Single-Famlly Dwelling Petached - -
SUB PERMIT NO MASTER NO PROPERTY CONTROL NUMBER - INSPAREA T R

R L e T e 00-43-43-30-03-052-0260 004
" New single famly residence
RISl SITE PLAN SQUARE: FOOTAGE . | . GROSS SQUARE FODTAGE. ..., VALUE 7
040812021 T 1274 1274 122450,00

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY
RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF
COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE
FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER
OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. (F. S. 713.135

NO REFUNDS ON PERMIT FEES $100.00 OR LESS OR AFTER FIRST INSPECTION IS MADE.NO REFUNDS AFTER 180 DAYS.

B-2020-044099-0000

Construcfion lien information and notarization is required of OwnerlAgent and
Contractor signature is required when the aggregate value {fofal cost of all
improvements and not just work authorized by the individual permit} is over $2,500
or aver $7,500 on mechanical work.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 553.79, F.8, THIS IS TO ADVISE YOU OF YOUR
RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH ALL ASBESTOS REGULATIONS INCLUDING
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN CHAPTER 469 FLORIDA

STATUTES. CONTACT PALM BEACH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ASBESTOS
PROGRAM COORDINATOR AT {561) 837-5900 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

** Track progress, and get essential details on permits and inspectlons when you visif us at www.pbcgov.com/pzbibuilding, **

In accordance with Part IV, 373 F.S. and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., any work in wetlands or other surface waters may

**CALL BEFORE YOU DiG**

require authorization from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) or South Florida Water
Management District (SFWMD). Please call FDEP's Southeast District at 561-681-6600 or the SFWMD at 561-686-8800
with questions regarding wetlands,

CALL 811 OR VISIT HTTP:/WWW.SUNSHINE.COM BEFORE YOU DIG PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 556 FLORIDA STATUES
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE FLORIDA UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT

NO DEVIATIONS FROM THIS PERMIT MAY BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION.

OWNER: DPE Homes LLC

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2618 Saginaw Ave, West Palm Beach, 33409

CONTRACTOR/COMPANY NAME: Msticulous Services

CONTRACTCRS' PHONE NUMBER: 561-201-2430

SUBDIVISION NAME: West Gate Estates Northern Section

Vanduser, Kathleen F

ISSUING CLERK

NOTICE: This permit and any permitted plans must be available to the Inspector at the time of inspection to

BAY/SUITE#:

Doug Wise
BUILDING OFFICIAL

receive a passed inspection



PALM BEACH COUNTY BUILDING DIVISION
Planning, Zoning & Building Department

Stamp Permit Number:
B-2020-044009-0000

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

FOOTING BEAM/COL. ROOF FRAMING ROOF METAL INSULATION

SHEATHING
Dala Date Date Date Date Date Dale Date
DRYWALL LATH D/W-S/W POOL STEEL POOL DECK WALL WALL ANCHORS FINAL
] SHEATHING
Dale Date Date Date Date Date Dale Date

Bate Date Date Dale Date Date Date Date

ELECTRICAL PLUMBING MECHANICAL

T‘EMP’POLE‘;' U_N_D_ERGROUND"‘ UNDERGROUND | o . B_‘OUGH P I'IUNDERGROUND_ ROUGH . 1 F.R_AI‘VIE .| LANDSCAPE
Dats Date Date Date Date Dale Date Date
ROUGH . - FINAL- " SEWER FINAL. FINAL FINAL PARKING
Date Date Date Date Date Cete Date Date
: SPECIAL COND.
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date

: CONDITIONS OF PERMIT _ .

As evidenced by the permittee’s signature on the Permit Application, and in consideration for granting this permit, it Is agreed that in all respects
the work will be performed in accordance with the permitted plans and the applicable codes for Palm Beach County, Florida. This permit may be
Revoked at any time upon the viclation of any of the provisions of said Laws, Ordinances, Rules, Regulations, Policies and Procedures.
Issuance of this permit does not in any way creata any rights on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency and does not create any liability on the
part of the County for issuance of the permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes actions
that result in a violation of state or faderal law. All applicable state or federal permits must be obtained before any development is commenced.

TIME LIMITATION
This Permit becomes inactive if the work authorized is not inspected within 6 months from the date it was issued, or If at any time there is more than a 6-
month [apse between Inspections. No work may occur without an active Permit, |nactive permits may be renewed upon application and payment of
required fees (including any increases in fees that have occurred since original Issuance), and may be required to meet updated codes,

RESTRICTIONS
NOTICE: In addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be additional restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the public records of this county
such as the requiremment for Home or Property Owners Assoclation approval, and there may be additional permits required from other govermental entlties
such as water management districts, state agencies or federal agencies.

INSPECTIONS

{561) 355-2222 AUTOMATED
{888) 236-3807 TOLLFREE
{561) 233-5170 DURING BUSINESS HOURS WWW.PBCGOV.COM/PZB/BUILDING
NEXT BUSINESS DAY SERVICE

L
SEE FRONT OF FORM FOR PERMIT INFORMATION

4



INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 Automated Schedule
(888) 236-3807 Toll Free

(561) 233-5170 During Business Hours
OPEN MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 8:00 AM TO 4:30 PV

Visit us at www.pbcgov.comPZB/Building to view Application B U I L D I N G D Iv I S I 0 N

Tracking, Inspection History and Contractor Information.

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

PERMIT VIOLATION STATE SURCHARGES FIRE REVIEW ROADS PARKS
2074.50 o 51.87 0.00 4717.00 734.28
LIBRARIES SCHOOLS FIRE PUBLIC BLDGS LAW ENFORCEMENT ERM
185.76 4330.00 276.00 170.54 128.15 0.00
HEALTH ' " OUTSIDE MISC. FEES ZONING DEV UNITS PROJECT# CONTROL# [COMM. G.PS.
AGENCY ORDER # . . DIST
0.00 21.00 1,1 01000-668 2011-374 T7 | THHAR, e

PRIMARY PER APPL DA FLOODZONE |  'FIN.FLR. CONT CERTIFICATION # PERMIT DESCRIPTION
'B=2020-044'10040000 '. -"51111-112020 S XAE CBC-1261168

S e wsierio B *1 Sirigle-Family Dwelling Detached. - -
8 PERMIT NO ASTER NO PROPERTY CONTROL NUMBER e R R SR SA R
SRR A () E 00-43-43-30-03-052-0250 o0
NGW$1ﬁQlﬁmlly resldehc'é‘
TS SiTe PLANSGUARE FOOTAGE . | GROSS SQUARE FOOTAGE | . VALUE
T oaoe02], - 1274 1274 122450,00

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY
RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF
COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE
FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER
OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. (F. S.713.135

NO REFUNDS ON PERMIT FEES $100.00 OR LESS OR AFTER FIRST INSPECTION 1S MADE.NO REFUNDS AFTER 180 DAYS.

B-2020-044100-0000

Construction llen Information and notarization is required of Ownet/Agent and{ |IN ACCORDANCE WITH 55379, FS. THIS IS TO ADVISE YOU OF YOUR
Contractor signature is required when the aggregate value {lofal cost of all| | RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH ALL ASBESTOS REGULATIONS INCLUDING
improvements and not just work authorized by the individual permit) is over $2,500| | NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN CHAPTER 463 FLORIDA
or over $7,500 on mechanical work. STATUTES. CONTACT PALM BEACH COUNTY HEALTH DEFARTMENT, ASBESTOS
PROGRAM COORDINATOR AT {561) 837-5900 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
** Track progress, and get essential detalls on permits and nspections when you visit us at www.pbcgov.comipzhibuilding. =

In accordance with Part IV, 373 F.S. and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., any work in wetlands or other surface waters may

require authorization from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDER) or South Florida Water

Management District (SFWMD). Please call FDEP's Southeast District at 561-681-6600 or the SFWMD at 561-686-8800

with questions regarding wetlands.

***CALL BEFORE YOU DIG**
CALL 811 OR VISIT HITP//WWW.SUNSHINE.COM BEFORE YOU DIG PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 556 FLORIDA STATUES
IN CRDER TO COMPLY WITH THE FLORIDA UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT
NO DEVIATIONS FROM THIS PERMIT MAY BE MADE WIiTHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION.
OWNER: DPE Homes LLC CONTRACTOR/COMPANY NAME: Meficulous Services
CONTRACTORS' PHONE NUMBER: 581-201-2430
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2622 Saginaw Ave, West Palm Beach, 33409 SUBDIVISION NAME: West Gate Estates Norther Section
BAYISUITE#:
Vanduser, Kathleen F Doug Wise
ISSUING CLERK BUILDING OFFICIAL

receive a passed inspection

NOTICE: This permit and any permitted plans must be available to the inspector at the time of inspection to



PALM BEACH COUNTY BUILDING DIVISION
Planning, Zoning & Building Department

Stamp Permit Number:
B-2020-044100-0000

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

FOOTING LAB BEAM/COL; ' | .ROOF FRAMING ROOCF METAL FRAME INSULATION
SHEATHING ' . )
Date Date Date Date Date Date Dale Date
DRYWALL LATH DIW-5/W POOL STEEL POOL DECK WALL WALL ANCHORS " FINAL
. : SHEATHING .
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date

ELECTRICAL PLUMBING MECHANICAL, SITE
"_'_UNDERGROUND‘_' _UN_DERGROUND-} . ROUGH - ™ ["UNDERGROUND ’ ROUGH ‘FRAME. " . LANDSCAPE -
Data Date Date Date Date Date Date Data
'ROUGH e FINAL- | - SEWER-_ | - FINAL - | - FINAL FINAL : PARKING
Dale Date Date Date Date Date Date Date
| SPECIAL COND.
Date Date Data Date Data Date Date Dato

.- ‘ : CONDITIONS OF PERMIT e ) . ‘

As evidenced by the permittee’s signature on the Permit Application, and in consideration for granting this permit, it is agreed that in all respects
the work will be performed in accordance with the permitted plans and the applicable codes for Palm Beach County, Florida. This permit may be
Revoked at any time upon the violation of any of the provislons of said Laws, Ordinances, Rules, Regulations, Policies and Procedures.
Issuance of this permit does not in any way create any rights on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency and does not create any liability on the
part of the County for issuance of the permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes actions
that result in a violation of state or federal law. All applicable state or federal permits must be obtained before any development is commenced.

- TIME LIMITATION
This Permit becomes inactive if the work authorized is not inspected within 6 months from the date it was issued, or if at any time there is more than a 6-
month lapse between Inspections. No work may oceur without an active Permit. Inactive permits may be renewed upon application and payment of
required fees (including any increases in fees that have occurred since eriginal issuance), and may be required to meet updated codes.

RESTRICTIONS
NOTICE: In addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be additional restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the public records of this county
such as the requirement for Home or Property Owners Association approval, and there may be additional permits required from other governmental entities
such as wafer management districts, state agencies or federal agencies.

INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 AUTOMATED
(888) 236-3807 TOLL.FREE
(561) 233-5170 DURING BUSINESS HOURS WWW.PBCGOV.COM/PZB/BUILDING
NEXT BUSINESS DAY SERVICE

SEE FRONT OF FORM FOR PERM(T INFORMATION




INSPECTIONS

(561) 355-2222 Automated Schedule
(888) 236-3807 Tcll Free -

(561) 233-5170 During Business Hours
OPEN MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 8:00 AM TO 4:30 PN

Visit us at www.pbegov.com/PZB/Building to view Application B U I L D I N G D IV I s I 0 N

Tracking, Inspection Histery and Contractor Information.

PALM BEACH COUNTY
% PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

PERMIT VIOLATION STATE SURCHARGES FIRE REVIEW ROADS " PARKS
2074.50 0 51.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIBRARIES SCHOOLS " FIRE PUBLIC BLDGS LAW ENFORCEMENT ERM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
HEALTH OUTSIDE MISC. FEES ZONINGDEV | UNITS PROJECTF | CONTROLZ [COMM  GPa.
, _ AGENCY ORDER # ’ -‘ i DIST '
0.00 21.00 11 01000-668 011374 | 77 | S, H
PRIMARY PER APPL D FLOODZONE | FIN.FLR. | CONT CERTIFICATION# PERMIT DESCRIPTION
B-2020-0441010000. | - *11/41/2020." : X AE CBC-1261168
b e e .. :Single-Family Dwelling Detached * -
SUB PERNIT NO “MASTER NO. PROPERTY CONTROL NUMBER INSP AREA T T
PN RSN 00-4343-30-03-052-0240 004
o " Newsingle family residenice -
I SITE PLAN SQUARE FOOTAGE. | © GROSS SQUAREFOOTAGE | VALUE.
04108120217 " 1274 ‘ 1274 122450.00

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY
RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF
'COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE
FIRST INSPECTION. {F YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER
OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT. (F. S.713.135

NO REFUNDS ON PERMIT FEES $100.00 OR LESS OR AFTER FIRST INSPECTION IS MADE.NO REFUNDS AFTER 180 DAYS.

B-2020-044101-0000

Construction lien information and nofarization is required of OwnerfAgent and| [ IN ACCORDANCE WITH 553.78, F.S. THIS IS TO ADVISE YOU OF YQUR
Contractor signature is required when the aggregate value {total cost of all| | RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH ALL ASBESTOS REGULATIONS INCLUDING
improvements and not just work autherized by the individual permit) is over $2,500| | NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS WHICH CAN BE FOUND IN CHAPTER 469 FLORIDA
or over $7,500 on mechanical work. STATUTES. CONTACT PALM BEACH COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ASBESTOS
PROGRAM COORDINATOR AT (561) 837-5900 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.
** Track progress, and get essential detalls on permits and Inspections when you visit us at www.pbegov.comipzblbuilding. **

In accordance with Part IV, 373 F.S. and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., any work in wetlands or other surface waters may

require authorization from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) or South Florida Water

Management District (SFWMD). Please call FDEP's Southeast District at 561-681-6600 or the SFWMD at 561-686-8800

with questions regarding wetlands.

**CALL BEFORE YOU DIG**
CALL 841 OR VISIT HTTP:/WWW.SUNSHINE.COM BEFORE YOU DIG PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 556 FLORIDA STATUES
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH THE FLORIDA UNDERGROUND FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION AND SAFETY ACT
NO DEVIATIONS FROM THIS PERMIT MAY BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION.
OWNER: DPE Homes LLC CONTRACTOR/COMPANY NAME: Meticulous Services
CONTRACTORS’ PHONE NUMBER: 561-201-2430
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2626 Saginaw Ave, West Palm Beach, 33409 SUBDIVISION NAME: West Gate Estates Northern Section
BAY/SUITE#:
Vanduser, Kathleen F Doug Wise
ISSUING CLERK BUILDING QFFICIAL

NOTICE: This permit and any permitted plans must be available to the Inspector at the time of inspection to receive a passed inspection



PALM BEACH COUNTY BUILDING DIVISION
Planning, Zoning & Building Department

Stamp Permit Number:
B-2020-044101-0000

BUILDING/SITE REVIEW PERMIT

FOOTING * BEAM / COL. ROOF FRAMING ' ROOF METAL ' INSULATION
SHEATHING
Date Date Date Date Date Date Data Date
DRYWALL LATH DIW-SIW POOL. STEEL POOL DECK WALL WALL ANCHORS FINAL
SHEATHING ‘
Date Date Date Dale Dale Date Cate Date
Date Date Date Dale Date Date Date Date
ELECTRICAL PLUMBING MECHANICAL
,TE.MP POLE".| UNDERGROUN!_J" ;_UNDERGR'OUNlD 3 " ROUGH " U.NDERGRQUND. . *.: ROUGH v | .. FRAME ' "‘,L_IANDSCAPE
Date Date Data Date Date Date Date Date
ROUGH - | . FINAL 1 _T--SEWER_ K ‘FINAL ‘ FINAL - " FINAL ‘ PARKING
Date Dale Date Date Bate Date Date Date
SPECIAL COND.
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date

. S CONDITIONS OF PERMIT .

As evidenced by the permittee's signature on the Permit Application, and in consideration for granting this permit, it is agreed that in all respects
the work will be performed in accordance with the permitted plans and the applicable codes for Palm Beach County, Florida. This permit may be
Revoked at any time upon the violation of any of the provisions of said Laws, Ordinances, Rules, Regulations, Policies and Procedures.
Issuance of this permit does not in any way create any rights on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency and does not create any liability on the
part of the County for issuance of the permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes actions
that resulf in a viclation of state or federal law. All applicable state or federal permits must be obtained before any development is commenced.

‘ TIME LIMITATION .
This Permit becomes inactive if the work authorized is not inspected within &€ months from the date it was issued, or if at any time there is more than a 6-
month lapse between Inspections. No work may occur without an active Permit. Inactive permits may be renewed upon application and payment of
required fees (including any increases in fees that have occurred since original issuance), and may be required to meet updated codes,

RESTRICTIONS
NOTICE: In additlon fo the requirements of this permit, there may be additional restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the public records of this county
such as the requirement for Home or Property Owners Assoclation approval, and there may be additional permits required from other governmental entities
such as water management districts, state agencies or federal agencies.

INSPECTIONS
(561) 355-2222 AUTOMATED
(888) 236-3807 TOLLFREE

(561) 233-5170 DURING BUSINESS HOURS WWW.PBCGOV.COM/PZB/BUILDING
NEXT BUSINESS DAY SERVICE

SEE FRONT OF FORM FOR PERMIT INFORMATION




IS0 BRI O O

CER 2000 PUrg F4 4000

O B S1051 G 1S30
RECORDED 11/76!'71319 10243225

o AHT 10,00
PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: Py Stoa p.7m

Falm Beach Countys Florida
Elitg Capxtal&Deve]opment Inc. Sharen K. Bock»CLERK & COMPTROLLER
A : Philippe O. Boucher Pas 1530 - 1%31% (Zpaes)
%240 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.
Suig400D

aliff Beach, FL 33409

W ?,b
Parcﬁ:g}en%ﬁcation Number:
Cutou@-4343-30-03-052-0240

% [Space Above This Line For Recording Data]

% QUIT CLAIM DEED

This Indenture ma is ‘a Y day of !)[Membgi , 2019, between ELITE CAPITAL
& DEVELOPMEN ", a Florida corporation, whose post office address is 2240 Palm
Beach Lakes Boulev uite 400D, West Palm Beach, FL 33409, of the County of Palm
Beach, State of Florid tor"), and DPE HOMES LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, whose post o ess is 2240 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 400D, West
Palm Beach, FL 33409, of unty of Palm Beach, State of Florida ("Grantee"),

Witnesseth that said Grantor, 'cf"".. il in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars
($10.00) and other good and val e con51derat1ons to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee,
the receipt whereof is hereby ackn ged, has granted, bargained, released, and sold to the said
Grantee, and Grantee's heirs and assi orever, the following described land, situate, lying and
being in Palm Beach County, Flori%witz ’
Lot 24, Block 52, West Gate Estates (Northern Section), according to the

map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 38, Public Records of
' Palm Beach County, Florida.

Subject to taxes for 2019 and subsequent years; covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements,
reservations and limitations of record, if any.

To have and to hold, the same together with all.and singular the appurtenances thereto belonging

or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever
of grantors, either in law or equity, for the use, benefit and profit of the said Grantee forever.

NOTE: This is a transfer of unencumbered property to the Grantor's wholly-owned company.
No state documentary stamp taxes are due.

44



— = -

CFN#ZO'I 90434400
Page 2 of 2

In Witness Whereof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written. ,

Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida
corporation

B ZV\ h N
’ Philippi\O.Boucher,\Pﬁ&nt

(Corporate Seal)

STATE OF FLORI
COUNTY OF PAL

The fore'gomg instrumery-was-acknowledged before me this 2; day of - A/dv
2019, by Philippe O. Bolg as President of Elite Capital & Dev Development Inc., a Flonda
corporatlon on behaif of salggompany. He [ ]}45 personally known to me or [_] has produced

[ Notapy Seal M
§ GR  JACQUELINE aaooxs : zﬁﬂ i
d '-?/c\(f' Notary Public - State of Flon
. \{y" Commission # GG 188128 3 NOT ARY PUB ‘State of Florid
| Notar 22 Printed Name: 2&4"4!{( )4 B@I ){{g

My Commission Expires: __Jgn 2, 2023

Quit Claim Deed - Page 2



1R A G R B B 0

CFRFR 201 P04 S0

OR BK 31051 PG 1532
RECORDED 11/26/2019 10243:25
- AMT 10.00 ,
PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: Doc Stamn 11,70

Palw Beoch Countyr Florida
3 Capita] & Development [nc' Sht‘ll‘on Ra BDER!CLERK A& CD“F‘TRBLLER

FPas 1532 - 1533F (2pas)

Beach, FL 33409

Parcertdentification Number:
Cutout\of 0-43-43-30-03-052-0240

@ [Space Above This Line For Recording Data)

& UIT CLAIM DEED

This Indénture ma is S day of lere:m bo .~ , 2019, between ELITE CAPITAL .
& DEVELOPMEN .» 2 Florida corporation, whose post office address is 2240 Palm
Beach Lakes Bouleva ujte 400D, West Palm Beach, FL 33409, of the County of Palm
Beach, State of Florid rantor"), and DPE HOMES LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, whose post offi ss is 2240 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 400D, West
Palm Beach, FL 33409, Of%umy of Palm Beach, State of Florida ("Grantee"),

! . .

Witnesseth that said Grantor, in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars
($10.00) and other good and value considerations to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee,
the receipt whereof is hereby ackno@l ed, has granted, bargained, released, and sold to the said
Grantee, and Grantee's heirs and assi@forever, the following described land, situate, lying and

being in Palm Beach County, F]orid@(@jwit:

7/

Lot 25, Block 52, West Gate Estates (Northern Section), according to the
map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 38, Public Records of
Palm Beach County, Florida.

Subject to taxes for 2019 and subsequent years; covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements,
reservations and limitations of record, if any. :

To have and to hold, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereto belonging

or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever
of grantors, either in law or equity, for the use, benefit and profit of the said Grantee forever.

NOTE: This is a transfer of unencumbered property to the Grantor's wlml{y-owhed company.
) No state documentary stamp taxes are due.

50



CFN#Z[)’179[VJ4L;:Z4O1V
Page 2 of 2

In Witness Whereof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

o & - , Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida
7 ’ corporation

Witﬂgsjséﬁfl Igame:\ ’E&MDQ ﬂ: [(pé\’rg S
7 WA
@ By:_} N
Philipp\?o. Boucher, Prelident

(Corporate Seal)

STATE OF FLORIB3

COUNTY OF PAL ? ACH )

cknowledged before me this &g day of /l/ U‘/ ,
President of Flite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida
pany. He [J}is personally known to me or [_] has produced
ion.

NOZLARY PUBLJC, State of/Florid
> Printed Name: %&/& e Porodks
My Commission Expfres: 2’4;2 /2OC3

The foregoing instrumerg:s
2019, by Philippe O. Bo
corporation, on behalf of sa
a Florid4 driver license as ide

A Eeee. JACQUELINE BROOKS :
& PS5 Notary Public - State of Florld

] "‘.'j"wg,‘m: y&i  Commission # GG 288128 L
3 Ji"un-'\-““e My Comm, Expires Jan 2, 2021 §

" Bonded through National Notary Asss,

N

o

5 . Quit Claim Deed - Page 2



[ 1 VR0V BURHTBAIVG 168

SR 2190434 4107

OR BK 310Dl Fdo
RECDRDED 11/'76/‘7019 INne43:25 1E=4

' A
PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: : oy 000
‘ Paln Beach Countur Florida
Elitg\Capital & Development Inc. Sharon R. Bock:CLERE & COMPTROLLER
: Philippe O. Boucher Fas 1534 - 15357 (2p39s)

Beach Lakes Blvd.
Beach, FL 33409
ParcelFdenti matmn Number:

Cutout -43-43-30-03-052-0240

% [Space Above This Line For Recording Data]
e
©  QUIT CLAIM DEED

This Indenture ma is 1T day of \ave m}gg , 2019, between ELITE CAPITAL

& DEVELOPMEN ., a Florida corporation, whose post office address is 2240 Palm
Beach Lakes Bouleva uite 400D, West Palm Beach, FL 33409, of the County of Palm
Beach, State of Florid tor"), and DPE HOMES LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, whose post offi ss is 2240 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 400D, West

Palm Beach, FL 33409, of ounty of Palm Beach, State of Florida ("Grantee")

: Wltnessqth that said Grantor in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/lOO Dollars

($10.00) and other good and valu le con31derat10ns to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee,
the receipt whereof is hereby ackno ged, has granted, bargained, released, and sold to the said
Grantee, and Grantee's heirs and assi orever, the following described land, situate, lying and

being in Palm Beach County, Flori%a)@vit:

/A

Lot 26, Block 52, West Gate Estates (Northern Section), according to the
map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 38, Public Records of
Palm Beach County, Florida.

Subject to taxes for 2019 and subsequent years; covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements,
reservations and limitations of record, if any.

To have and to hold, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereto belonging

or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever
of grantors, either in law or equity, for the use, benefit and profit of the said Grantee forever.

NOTE: This is a transfer of unencumbered property to the Grantor's wholly-owned company.
No state documentary stamp taxes are due.

2



Book31051/Page1535
CFN#20190434402
Page 2 of 2

In Witness Whereof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

o) Elite Capital & Development inc., a Florida
O‘- corporation

Ol
Withegs# Name: "anmon ft. Ko&r,gd.b \
Bl Y

Pl‘nhppﬁ( Boucher
- (Corporate Seal)

The foregoing instrume0 cknowledged before me this Zr %day of A'/W )
2019, by Philippe O. Boﬁs President of Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida
corporation, on behalf of sat pany. He Luzl;aersonally known to me or [ ] has produced
a Florida driver license as ide 0N,

[ Mo gy Seal )

JACQUELINE BROOK!
1 <~" Notary Public - State of Florif2
Commission # GG 288128

5 5 Quit Claim Deed - Page 2



438001500 ) 0 160 R )

CFM 20190434403

O BKE 31051 PG 153S
RECORDED 11/76/2019 10243825
AT 10.00
PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: Doz Stame 0,79
Paln Begch Countus Florida
Sharon R. BocksCLERE & COMPTROLLER
Fas 153& - 15377 (2ngs)

Cutout -43-43-30-03-052-0240

% [$pace Above This Line For Recordi-ng Data]
& |
&2 QUIT CLAIM DEED

This Indenture madg®is S day of Nevewbny 2019, between ELITE CAPITAL
& DEVELOPMEN ., a Florida corporation, whose post office address is 2240 Palm
Beach Lakes Bouleva uite 400D, West Palm Beach, FL 33409, of the County of Palm
Beach, State of Florid xantor"), and DPE HOMES LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, whose post offi ss is 2240 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 400D, West
Palm Beach, FL 33409, of ounty of Palm Beach, State of Florida ("Grantee"),

Wltnesseth that said Grantor in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars
($10.00) and other good and valu cons1derat10ns to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee,
the receipt whereof is hereby ackno@iged has granted, bargained, released, and sold to the said
Grantee, and Grantee's heirs and assi orever, the following described land, situate, lying and

being in Palm Beach County, Floric%@vit:

7/

‘Lot 27, Block 52, West Gate Estates (Northern Section), according to the
‘map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 38, Public Records of
Palm Beach County, Florida.

Subject to taxes for 2019 and subsequent years; covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements,
reservations and limitations of record, if any.

To have and to hold, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereto belonging

or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever
of grantors, either in law or equity, for the use, benefit and profit of the said Grantee forever.

NOTE: Tfus is a transfer of unencumbered property to the Grantor's wholly~0wned company.
No state documentary stamp taxes are due.

5



DOOKS TUDIiFayge 1oof
CFN#20190434403
Page 2 of 2

In Witness Whereof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written.

d, sealed and delivered in our presence:

o_ & ‘ _ Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida

cornoration
Wltﬁ%‘@l Name: Caros K. ]Zor)nanse.’z—

By: QA N
W 111ppé\$. Boucher, Ment
Wntness#z

ﬁ (Corporate Seal)

STATE OF FLORI )
COUNTY OF PAL ) .
The foregoing instrume cknowledged before me this Z ("/‘h day of M d\/

) '\r d "y )
2019, by Philippe O. Bowg ‘,, as President of Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida
e pany He [\fis personally known to me or [ ] has produced

,
é’

ar p.° My Comm, Explres Jan 2, ” f
"""Bonded through National Notary 5

TARY PUBI)G—State of Flprida
tinted Name: -/ ﬁ (At /s /) i 5”0{9

N
EZAA My Commission Expirés: J2/) Z, 2023

Quit Claim Deed - Page 2



| GRIYERIHTAUQRR 010 BIRRR 008 800k 83

CFM 20120434397

OR BK 1051 FG 1574
RECORDED 11/2672019 i0:43:35

. AMT 10,00
FREPARED BY AND RETURN TQ: Doc Stame 0.70
‘ Fuls Beach Countys Florida .
Elite,Capital & Development Inc. } Sharon R, Bocks CLERK & COMPTROLLER
. Philippe O, Boucher Pas 1..‘:"-'24 - 132537 (2pss)

Beach Lakes Blvd.
Beach, FL 33409

Parcg@entgicétion Number:
Cutout -43-43-30-03-052-0280 -

@ [Space Above This Line For Recording Data]

® QUIT CLAIM DEED

This Indenture ma is S day of _{\/fove b , 2019, between ELITE CAPITAL
& DEVELOPMEN ., a Florida corporation, whose post office address is 2240 Palm
Beach Lakes Bouleva uite 400D, West Palm Beach, FL 33409, of the County of Palm
Beach, State of Florid rantor”), and DPE HOMES LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, whose post o ss is 2240 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 400D, West
Palm Beach, FL 33409, of@urﬂy of Palm Beach, State of Florida ("Grantee"),

Witnesseth that said Grantor, in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars
($10.00) and other good and valu considerations to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee,
the receipt whereof is hereby ackno ged, has granted, bargained, released, and sold to the said
Grantee, and Grantee's heirs and assi orever, the following described land, situate, lying and

being in Palm Beach County, Florit@vit:

7

Lot 28, Block 52, West Gate Estates {Northern Section), according to the
map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 38, Public Records of
Palm Beach County, Florida.

Subject to taxes for 2019 and subsequent years; covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements,
reservations and limitations of record, if any.

To have and to hold, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereto belonging
or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever
of grantors, either in law or equity, for the use, benefit and profit of the said Grantee forever.

NOTE: This is a transfer of unencumbered property to the Grantor's wholly-owned company.

No state documentary stamp taxes are due.
. " -

5L



Book31051/Page1525
CFN#20190434397
Page 2 of 2

In Witness Whereof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written.

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida

y a’ 4/'1)1/\/ o corporatlon

Wit 1 Name:_ Counon [ {odbecal2
l MMK By: I \
7 o ‘ v Bradk-

Phlllppé\‘? Boucher, Prest

{Corporate Seal)
STATE OF FLORI )
COUNTY OF PAL ‘( ACH )
The foregoing 1nstrume ~(' cknowledged before me this Zﬁljyc]iay of /l/ d]/ ,
2019, by Philippe O. Bo s President of ¢ Capital & Development Inc., a Florida.

corporation, on behalf of sa pa.ny He [L1s personally known to me or [_] has produced
a Florida driver license as ide -

- [ Notesseladl /
, -"»N"’u,c_ . JACQUELINE BROOKS ({3 r
:’ ‘\n Notary Public - State ofFiornd

. s M,i‘;':;,“;i“g:;,fefﬁ;“i‘5’3,23 @ MOKARY PUB LIC, State of Florida
Banded through Nationat Notary AssTngy Printed Name: JM&{{ / M&p
Q,@—'l My Commission Expires: , :Eﬂ 02,2023

Quit Claim Deed - Page 2



GBIV BR11YGIRGE 10 0098 g avay sdin g

CRFN 2019104354309

OR B Fi105i PG 152
RECORDED 11/24/2019 10143225 2
ART 18,00

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO: : Dor Stamp .70
© Pole Beach Countys Florida
Elitg.Capital & Development Inc. ‘ Sharon R. Bock,CLERK & COMPTROLLER
- Philippe O. Boucher Fas 1524 - 1527} (2pas)

Beach Lakes Blvd.
Beach, FL 33409

ParcerIdentjfication Number:

Cutout -43-43-30-03-052-0280

% i [Space Above Ti_ﬁs Line For Recording Data]
a
S QUIT CLLAIM DEED

This Indenture ma is l ) day of Nowamhv( , 2019, between ELITE CAPITAL
& DEVELOPMEN ., a Florida corporation, whose post office address is 2240 Palm
Beach Lakes Bouleva uite 400D, West Palm Beach, FL 33409, of the County of Palm
Beach, State of Florid fantor"), and DPE- HOMES LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, whose post offi ss is 2240 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 400D, West
Palm Beach, FL: 33409, of ounty of Palm Beach, State of Florida ("Grantee"),

Witnesseth that said Grantor, in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars
($10.00) and other good and valuable consideraticns to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee,
the receipt whereof is hereby ackno@&i ed, has granted, bargained, released, and sold to the said
Grantee, and Grantee's heirs and assi orever, the following described land, situate, lying and

being in Palm Beach County, Florid\,@vit:

Lot 29, Block 52, West Gate Estates (Northern Section), according to the
map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page 38, Public Records of
Palm Beach County, Florida. '

Subject to taxes for 2019 and subsequent years; covenants, conditions, restrictions, eaéements,
reservations and limitations of record, if any.

To haveand to hold, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereto belonging
or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever
of grantors, either in law or equity, for the use, benefit and profit of the said Grantee forever.

NOTE: This is a transfer of unencumbered property to the Grantor's wholly-owned company.
No state documentary stamp taxes are due.

w

5¢



Book31051/Page1527
CFN#20190434398
Page 2 of 2

In Witness Whereof, Grantor has hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above
written.

Sigped, sealed and delivered in our presence:

o () {L Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida
~ (A :{/l/"\ corporation .

Witnegé# 1 Igame:x(_uan B, @Qfgﬂﬁ el \
& By:% | N

Philipp\ﬁ.']éoucher, Presictont

(Corporate Seal)

. STATE OF FLORI
COUNTY OF PAL

)
SEACH )

O knowledged before me this 5 day of /i/ (ﬂ/ )

The foregoing instrume c
2019, by Philippe O. Boﬁs President of Elite Capital & Development Inc., a Florida
corporation, on behalf of sa pany. He [ 41s personally known to me or [_] has produced

a Florida driver license as ide n.

S
@ NOXARY PUBLIC, State c}fFlorida

[ Mot Sead 1

U s, JACQUELINEBROOKS X
/SFOV, Notary Public - State of Florida §

QiS4 a8 Commission b GG 288128
'Q‘imf\-dg My Comm. Expires Jan 2, 2023

H g onded through National Notary Assn.

Printed Name: Gl Itne KivdEe
My Commission Expires: WZ{)

5 Quit Claim Deed - Page 2






July 07 2021

Woestgate CRA, Palm Beach County
1280 N. congress Ave. Suite 215
Woest Palm Beach, FL 33409

From: Anita’s Mexican Grill
RE: COVID-19 Small Business Emergency Relief Forgivable Loan.

| am requesting that the COVID-19 Small Business Emergency Relief Forgivable Loan be forgiven, based
on documents provided that prove that the loan amount of $10,000 was expended upon utilities
expenses, per the program reguirements.

On behaif of myself and all of us who work at Anita’s Mexican Grill, we thank you a lot for so much'
needed help.

Thank you,

G@wﬂ?ﬂm‘ﬁ

Owner, Manager
Anitas Mexican Griil






ANITAS MEXICAN GRILL
2118 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409

BREAKDOWRN OF EXPENSES:

oCcT NOV DIC JAN FEB MARCH APRIL TOTAL
FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 721.68 808.94 76138 83255 760.40 72807 777.46 5,390.48
F.P.L. 299.81 90470 919.32 89650 88372 87456 B873.93 6,252.54

GRAN TOTAL 11,643.02




e A T bt = Piﬁ:ﬁhﬁli%ﬁfﬁhﬂh&k s = o i
M_ JEBSERDHE OBLE nem0000E 300 04T 00
] - S T - OhEESE o dod
m 2£2001£80 LY HOY
- \\\n,\.\\<u_um2<"_o NNYE 4
m..g.f....umm @ sdVYI10a 1&%\;\& =T A .V\.x.e\ ,‘Wu.uqnwm.‘.\,\\a _\ \/\.\\\ﬂ\um ”
M 27/z4 S W
L €50k @t \. % WU 4 " awa |
o ¢ el Lp-a0vEE 1 "HOVEE WIkd 1SZM |
r_ (ATE 3390HO3ING BEIE !
1D NTOIXSN SYLINY i

5 QLY

T T i

n..mmwm:.mmmm__u_u_unmm_._mmmm_u

le1z-eogiz O Anasies
JeLzx08°0d
sapin Aand epHoid

Wbttt Sl flygal}epengetlhy

1 ‘gpis B51aAR] Y} UG Juatujiouua 143 pus
i__ ] sobueya auoyd J 55a1ppE Bjedipul O %oq ¥2ayd asesid
o - :pasofous) JuACHY
||||||i|.ll|]lwnwl .

) N... 7 LaguUIND Jeeyd

e LEY'LS @n(] unowy
€-O0VEESED :18QUINN JUN0oDY
0ZOZ/E0LL ug enq sebieyd W8N

“JagLUnE JUNQSIE B1EolpYt puB fdd ©1 oiqrind Japo AU | 03N
@R "JUawARd Ui copiod s wmai aseald qpesd 80010 BINSUR OL

dH03 11

HFZrION0eNN-ISOTH CLOHTEL

£144-60VEE 113 HOV3E Wivd 1S3M
aATE 3380HI3TA0 BLLE
J3NON OLYIEAND

T ey U S RN TR
701000 OO
2%2000000 2S0%

paysanbayl eojnas $33IPPY

someg Aej@y f ALl SOk LLL
0Lo0-1¥¥EE 1 BUUBEN
oLy %08 0d

sapynn 2Nand EpLOLd

SepERe

Yo TS
4

AT T T AT

ataay



: s = — = £ AT S T

{

.ms?n JEBGREYSEE OELYE s14, 900008900 MEIT 00
v-J [

8 L€ @

2:2001T50 LY KOY

2, YII¥TWY 40)INYE

F AT AF IR LR AT b \m

T

o TR T

EGOrE
13 0EwvEd

_uam_ arcug

40 mmO[O
77

©LIP-60VEE T4 'HOYIE W LSIM
QAT 3390H03IN0 BY L2

4HOD THHD NYIIXAN STLINY _

60308~ qmmwc

R EAOR IO JE 0L JSqnU JUn09oY

1000-881EE 14 TAVIN
ALCTDVS TR TYHINSD
d3

:07 usdnod SIg) us Buole lew pue
spuny "5 Ul dd O siqeARd HoaUo MeW

—_
H

aleys oL @ied Tdd
woneuop Buimolio) Ul sopnjoUl PASOIOND Wnoue ayL

R T R TR R R R T el

I

¢LLh=60REE 14 HOVIA WIVd 1834
gAg 3380HO3IAN0 SLLE

L980H0 1000 30N 0LHIFT2

9 Logh 8°¢6 1

11

-payeiap 0 10U (I WG ) UO SHON
“3joeq aui uo sabuey 1sanbal 8583ld

Dmmmnmrrmﬂmrcmwmrmmmawum: i /

AL A T R




v R Ao PN

=5, 70000E 305 «9h? q00.0

Ty o

2200150 LY HOV |

\;\\-.\.\<U_m.m_zd_ 0 MNYd

e IS

HiE @ .mx«._._oo e
AL xS S oL

AT B S Y T T AT,

CL1E-60pES T4 "HOVER WTVd 153 |
K18 JRACHITTHC 81T :
440D TIHHED NvOIXan SYLINY W.

|
|

e ol E

TRt e R,

Thb90%00000000EDKEESED s TSI
[51Z-T08LE QW Aindsles £HIGOVEE 1 HOVEE WTvd 1S3M
leig wog "0d gATd 2380HITIN0 g8l1g
sannn ouand BpUold T3NON O183END 2
._—__:_—_T_—_:L___..__:—_—:_:__:_m_:.__::_ E -.u—__u:__._:__—______:_:—:;_:._.:___::—1_Z_—___.=
20,000 BINoH
- ‘apjs a&I9AG) BU) Uo jualifauR L3 pue 752000000 *8LE
___ sebuewd guoyd |} sselppe e1edfpul Al xaq Boauo aseald
- ﬁ vll m. 0[@[ *pasoious junoury
=] Q \\\W!\ “1aQUINN HIOUD paisonbay 8oing SEUPPY
68085 :aAQ junowy aopueg ARlay J ALLI0} LML
£-OPEeset 11eqLInN JUReIoY 0LO0-2EYES 14 el earerTise
[erAscATAvAY wp eng safieyg uaaung ploxog Od ..nr.U-dm__.-nm weraer it
seRn oliand EpKold - :

LaQiRy [UNCODY A1EDIPYL PUB Nd4 O siqpied JapIo Aauoll / xoatR
axew ‘uatufed wwm uopod Sj) 1R 38R pase Jadoud ainsud al




ST L A R ST A ST

T ) =4 o A

JLESERSRT 0BLE =, 10000E IO W5 KT 00w
oz, 0 —h 5% IS

£IZEOVEYO W HOY _
2, YHEIWY J0INVE

,
L Il\]\l.lll\l‘lldﬂ' ~ m

B o 5T A o R

g TR

T — T N e —— 50 H3AUO |

ot bt 7 d 3 oL
—n.r# A_
B e —
! Qusm wNwm\\V Jva 4
i e e1Lp-B0veE T 'HOVE Wivd 183

R TEd
4 aATE SIGOHOENA 8t 12
=

G
&
B
1
E
&
o
4
L
IN
H
£
A
¥
E8|
£
5
£
5
&
T
[

G5l

dHOD TIHD NYDIX3W STLINY

\al

ot Aol s | ooz 1093 0L v06$ 50208-PSET0
r.n.m.m:mbmuﬁ.u.ucco._t@....... oAy enp seliEud BN AT STUROWE-RION: | Jaquiny nodsy

L000-88EEE 1d UNVIN
ALITIOVE VIR n_dmmwm_ﬂw ___.=__=______=___=_:=_:ﬂ___.__.::.:_:m___.__..._r;:_

HH

'y uodnoa sy Yum bucie ew ug
ey SR BRI 5
AanoN 0Ly3anIg

L02H PO —_
o _
$ aieys 0} 81¢0 13 -papE1p 5 10U [l 03 S UO SSION
wuoneuos Buymolio} SUL SanMIL} pasopUa JUROWE 3UL -jaeq BU U SABUBYD 158NDa) BSEDld

00080L0heD LN20FhGE2DLDER e /




T = oF ¥C & © @ °

242001500 LY HIY

..\N\\d..u_mm_zdn—o XNYH

i
i
n“.m (o)) suviiod ﬂd‘M\W JQ‘\% 7& &a.m(v P ey T w ¢_
seols! sy ST YR
in\u |
oL ,W a1yd ; |
.WWME \ ELIF60PEE 74 'HOVIE Wivd LS3mM L,
anig 3390H0a3x0 gLz | :
oLy dHOS THYD NYIXIN SWLINY ! M
e T = e g tm

n_mmnm.mamm_umnmama_._mmmmm

JEIZ-2081Z QW “Andsies
i1z ¥og - "0d
sanN 25ang ePoLd

Qbbb by flosg bt ey OONCIL

-ap|S SSIEADI BU} U JBW|IBIUE 147 pU
| sefueys guoyd ; SSIPPE BIEIIPL) 0} X0Q HIBO 8sEold

ZC /0 M\II :pasoloug Junowy
H 7T .\J ~1eqUINK %847

Ze06'LS rang] junouy
€-0bEEGED *laqLaIny UNcooy
RO g ang sefreyg uaLng

“GUEIL Y Jepus pus {14 01 elgeked Japio Abucu /| HISU
axew ‘UaWAed YIMm waiad sp VIMA) 0Sesd VPAR radoid ounsua QL

2060 -4ZI0NR00-BLLS T 1 174 0Z3

£1L-60VEE 12 HOVAA Wivd 153M
ol 3330HDITN0 8LIC
TANON OLd3aN0

5 __._?______._____._=_=.___._._______=__.::_.:_.;_:_____
Z0/000  -eWoy
621000000 8ELE

pajsenbay eapUes SSAUPPY
sonleg ABjey [ ALL IO IEL
0V90-2VTE T "BULBLER ireamen
019 %08 'Od A,u__.-mam Yousor

saninn aliand BpHolS




JEBSENGHE OBLE 5, M00O00EION J45% 200

i
|4
ﬁ ST T i , i lﬁll T =[eE] n,
m_ 22700890 LH H2Y , wvr_
m. _ 2, HITHINY 10 UNYE k
i ._Mm.m (@] sHY1104d Py T \cﬁ\dl&l\.lﬂﬂﬁ\.in : 4
W_ . =me PP TN
A 7 | \.\Q\\\uo HAOUO 2
| SEZ7A /el e | :
m s . ﬂ_-_.wlm_uw.mm"dm “H m
T oeeves g8 Wvd 1536 H H

i nﬁﬂmmmmOIUNWKOm:N i
¥ 4HOD TTIHD NYIIXAW SYLINY : |
I -

=T = YL

[
1000-89LEE 14 VIR Tk ‘
ALMDVA ViR JdﬂmZﬂw —._.—.m__ﬁ.________—__‘—___.—__J_——:__:__:________ .—__ __f i
A
01 vodnon s I BUoi® LB ol L Ln-60nEE 13 HOY3E WYY 1531
spuny .mﬁ_ ﬂ_ﬂau_mw_.ao_n&mm Waol SXeN € ar e um_wwwwwwu.”wmwﬂ_mw

£6oNha 1000

\

L Logn @

|

§ oeyg 0f 9480 123 -powoep 90 10U T 03 BY uo SSION
ot A U0 SABUELD Jsonbas asesld

wuo[euoe Buimoie} ayy sapniduv! pesaaus junowe aul

macmmm.ﬂrmm_ﬂrmmamrmmmmwam*_. A= /




2 A i Dl T L e R D

I TalnjsfelR10 ] g 2 00
c-ohtescq o4 ¥
LIZOREDE LY HIW _

o YIIHAWY 3O ANYE |

o, |

FPNAY PP |

20 H3TE0 !
&I an: 0L |
Avd

£117-60bEE T4 'HOVIA WYd L53M .
an1a 330HOAIMI0 8HE |

4D NYOXAN SYLINV '

E——
0552ER00000000EOREESED 00N T2 LT
. 2
1812-20812 QA _a:nm.__m.m - £HP-60VEE 14 HOVIA Wivd L53M
e1g Xog ‘'Od aag 33g0HOTIH0 8112
saan JUEnd Bpuold - I2N0ON OLH3E 1S
Loty et eyttt el e S5 gttty Lo e L1
TOA000 BINoY
ﬂl_ ‘gpls BSlenml BY} UD JUSLGIUS 43 pue 9£L000000B 59%%
_.} esBueuyp auoyd | 85@JpPe 2IEPL) 01 X04 yoays 8seald
= - €% 2 :pBso|oul WnowY
- m. m\\d JaqUInp X08UD pajsenbey 2omes SSeIppY
§5°2€8% an( Jnolry samleg Aoy J AL 4ok LLL
¢-0bPEEsEn *1aquinp WNo3Y 0L90-2bPEE 14 ‘BuuBlEN arireenns
L20ZIS0r20 :uQ ang sebleyd jualnd 019 x09°0d .Pu-.-m:,a. Yo
‘JaguInu JUNCaE BIEHPU] PUB Nidd 0} ajquketi J9[HO A3uaul [ B seninn oUand epLioid

BYyRiU TualLARG YIw uoped Sl wniat aseold per sogord ainsus o)




tooo-ggles 3 IWVIN —

ALV UV ._<zm7._,ww _._=.=.__.=__.__._._=.._._._...._ﬂ__._.___:___._.=_.__=____
;01 uodnoa s} Ults Bueie new pue _
JInoK 0Ly38UD

gozih0 LO0O

ey

9 iLogh g8'G T

—_—
3 aJeys o] 9180 d3 -pRSIBP B0 10U il W0l B ug sIION

-yoneuop Gumolo 8 sapnpul PSSOV wnowe aylL “joeq SU1 U0 sohue 1senba 35esld

m_manmmrn_mm__u_unmcmrmmmn_wam: e /

T

WEPSERTIHZ OBLY

RS - 1ﬁssl halok XA

LIECEEEd B HIY

2, VOININY 20 XNVE i

s @ sdy1troa b.%uwiﬂlﬁjﬂﬂﬂiw m
5268 et o g

/2 M 31va

Re=p-=—p tut

e

TP S RS

m_wﬂmw_“\ma £L-B0FEE 14 "HOV3E wiTva 153m .

Q18 33A0HOTD]I0 8HIE !
BEdY 4502 THHD NYOIXAN SVLINY w P
e TR TR e Y e e T s eaE i 5

Fw-u..ﬁhuzqzt_u- poraLD- R 0
rl

/



e et e

L2ZO0LEG0 LA HOY

2, ¥IIEIWV 40 NYE

% w

g g S¥v1100 agr= AFXS AP VAT VI IS |
ch onds T cF T 7 e a7 O
.\m\\m \m, ava

m

e i F e11t-60vEE " ‘HOVIE W1vd 1S3t i
( Q19 I3E0OHDTDA0 BELE |
YLINY |

dHOD THHYD NVIIXaN E)

3 H b yrpo A e L LR S

G00TLEHOHOILITE Y -[xaed¥4: 7]

mm:amwmcnnscmmmmzmmmmm

LE1Z-2084E QW AInAsIES LLp-60vEE T4 HOVIE WV 1S3M
1ELZ Xod 0d n:_%_m =JGOMDIIN0 81T

san|yn ayand eprod o TINON QLd3ETD

__—__—:_____::_:.::—ﬂ__r:___—:: ____E:_____:__:____ @ ___._—__._L_=_____:_._=._T=__==____N._h“..o__mm___:._:_m.“___mﬂﬂ
ano

2€1000000 FRES%

j -gp|S BSIBAR] B1)] UG [ALI0IUS 14T pUB
{1 safiueys auoyd ; SSRIPPE B1EIPU) 0} X HIBUD asesld
7 /7 07 :pasojous] UNCUlY
D A oW pauo pajsanbey 23|AI8S SSRIPRY
oy 0845 =g junowy soneg A / ALLIOLLLL
E-OPEESED equing JUncaoy 0L90-2PV2E T BULBLEN riiTiie
LE0Z/BOIE0 o ang gobieyn jusing glg¥oa "Od .fUu.nm_\u&. vaiwors

“Jaguiny juncodg 2B2IPUI PUB Nid:d OF a|qefud Jopio feuow f ey seyin onand EplCid
eyaly ualuiad uofped By W aseo|d ;_vmbhmun._n BINELD O




S R S e R e T
JEPSERIEE OBLE AA0000E900 %92 00w
; P o

= Semre ; e S

e -
f /i - o L2 —hSE1dH”

2, VIIEIWY 10 ANVE | ;

anehe gug SHVYT g — } ,V

A L0 mﬁww\r SEEATD AFE’7 P ipory 7672,

B e} - ‘ f \——h . W

'+ L83 % 7oA % e m N

7 X = 3ivd m LA

REIFEA | !

£5082
5 0EYTEY EL1-60PEE id "HOVIE WiYd LS3IM
anld 339OHITAHG 8LIZ

aISOTOHT ANCIV AQ 3N $33EvHI AN A0 QA LHOOWY TYIGL HAGFINM LNNOOOY

= NIN1 >N . -Aed 0} sAem 10}
TR 120E NE.._L zLeees _ ﬁ%mom.vmmmo naAeg/wod Tdd HSIA

dillsednebe bbb L L e

L0D0-BHEEE 14 IWVIW

ALY EVIN ToHaN3D
Cidd £IIr-60PEE 14 HIVIA WVd 1534
03 ucdnea su aalg 3380HHIATAR0 BILE
i BUOJE IfEsu BUR SPUN "N U 73N0ON 0lY¥381I9
142 0 #qeded g SEw :0JBuS oL 0125 1dd
PaysHBR B 10U U uoateuop Buimoios g G 2L6680 {000 LOOO
" msbﬁww“wﬁgﬁ 2% ay) sapniou pesOlUa JUNOLIE SUL

N

DONODERELZhE0E0THEERDLOS L2



e L A S ot

MEBSENT

wrdai i
ahbedaT
B
o1ad

T

£5or2
T e

LiD922.08000000ECHEESED

JeLZ-Z08LE AW AngsIES
lergxog - 0d
sapyn onand epield

_r____________:___._______________._:_.____=_.__.________.__.

ﬁ{,, -ap1a Seianel 8] UG JUSLIIDIUS 3 45 PUE

{1 sebueys ..Eosn\ ssaIppe mﬁu_uF:_ o) %0q o8y 65281d
T. ¢ - = =T+ ‘pasopul unowy
Fz) % v \.4 11aqQUnp] ¥oUD
LOBELS angQ Junowy
¢-OpeESSED 11eQIINN JUNGI0Y
}20Z/90/70 :up anq safiteys weund

";3quIrA JUN0Sae 3lEalpU) puE Ndd & aiquAnd Joplo fauowl | 4334
aygul TuawiARd Yim uchiod S LRSI 25821d TIPAR 1agduid aunsug 9L

R bt =

gooogg90n «vEe

s

—

O0ask

T=GhC (SE areod

PLZDDIES0 LY HOY

7., YIIAWY JONNYE

\uﬂ\ﬂlnvlﬂ\r 40 WSQHC |
- /32 Vahiol |

Avd !}

_
7
21 1y-680FSE T4 'HOVIE WIVd ._.mm:._.._ _

QA9 3380HII3N0 8L 12 |

JHOD TTIHD NYIIXIN SVLINY

20O LFI00A00I-FEEL P EDLZES

£1LH~60pEE 13 HOVIE Wvd 1S3M
ax18 33A0HD3IMo 811
13N0ON OLH3EN0

_‘_.__.:_—:——L__:.__—_“__“__—::._.:_.—:_=::
20000  enoy
17L000000 9YES

|

pajsanbay eapuas SSAUPPY

aojeg Aeey J ALLIOS LLL
QLo0-2FPZE 14 'BULBLEN
glg xog"Od

Selnn oldnd Bpuotd

Aru-.ummﬁg VorHoT1s




B i

=0
B M
% |
i
!
— H
H - 40 HS0YD |
£ sHr oL
& avd
B m,
i _
" ESOYZ : . i
S 0EavEs €1 Lp-60YEE 14 'HOVAE W1vd 1S3 1

QAT 3320HIADI0 BLIE
NYDIXAN S.TLINY

T

1575
o
[

|3
Q
-
=

o
G

QISOTONA IRACH A8 3N S3ITHVHI AN ano 10A LHROAY 0L w3IBWN INNODIY

-fed o) SAem 10}

______._E___;___.___.____.________..—___:__:_____.__.:_:__

1000-881EE T NV
ALMIOVE IV IWHINTD

Add gily-60bee 1d HIv3Ig Wivd 1530

0} uadnod S W AR anis 2380HIZAAC 8112

Lipta DU w1 PUE SRuN SO L 13noN oLy3aIn
a4 Of BlgRACA 20 AN

:9ieyS 0L 9B Tdd
“payssep 9 lou Ui :uoheuap BulMo|o) 8 Z6R6E0 2000 1000

1 Si) LG SAON WA Id 1R

e b i O sapnjoul pasojoua JUROLE SUL

N

_u__um_um_mn:mjmrmmm_m:mmmnnum: .2 /

N FITPE LN




L5002

:Jzﬁﬁﬁﬂmmncm_mmmn:mmmmm

51z-20812 QW 'Anasies
£z %0804

saljyn Sland epyold

Tt i e e dbugitappbi]i]

— -gp|s 9s18AG) BYL W uewoue 143 pue

__T.|_ gabueyp sucyd / SSIPPE SIESIPUI oy xoq ¥oaya asesld
\lﬂﬂu = 4 M 1pesojauI] JUNoWY
e ———

Q\._ o m\? JagUnN 320U
op LLIS :anQ JuUnowy
£-0FSESE0 *AGUUND| JUNDIDY
L202/50/S0 :ug ang] sebleyd ANy

JaqLINY JUNDaE BYEIPUL PuUE (14 ©1 aqedad 1apo Aauod! [ Bap
oypw "WalwABd Lpvs uaniod SIU] WN@4 SSERIC SRR jadosd @InsuUd O]

oA T ESE” Hod
huwbn—nmnh.zzuq

f\\d.UEmEd i0 gz«.m i

£ 1-60rEe B HO

JHOD TIHD YOIX

HOVIE W1V 1S3M
QA8 3380H0aTAO BT

@ _:_d.____.__.___.—._::___.—_:___;T__.—..—__.:__T___:;:

20000 @0y
4y,000000 ZL7E

vmﬁwws.omm aoeg SSAUPPY

polntas Aeley / ALLI01LLL
oLa0-2piee d ‘euuRuER

saln 2and epdid

il \le !

ot

v £1pr

5 Cos

ot

%-gqu—vn.—‘qiﬂn—wﬂu

I=N0N oLy3END

AL TS

SrrEnd Yarsosd




iE o AR I e T Ly LT

s N el e Xt SLAERC - s ‘m

m AEgGERAEE ouLg b JDDDDmmDu- S5 OE00W H
| e !
M Loeak hSE [’
m._ 117004680 LU HOY : ,M..
i A¥v42mmz4uozzam _ m
= v - 9 1 B

m I A
i z \‘q\‘luo PEM L] W. _..,L.
YR mE

3 a1va .,
|
i i et Lb-sopEE T4 "HOYEE WTvd 153 i
m__ s @AE IORDIII0 BLLE :
B gocl JHOD T1iH9 N3 SYLINY , h
5 B
_m..»mﬂ‘ln‘..'w, |\.|Iquﬂm|a|wlﬂmrw\|ﬂ.‘*ﬁﬂ.\ o Tty Sk T =i L
azsuoNd ANNCYTE >mm.mﬁ_muwldxu=—m.= m}.,OOD?._.Z_aQ\a.EEH zmm-‘sz»%
—— e o o N “ked 0} SAm 19} o,
Ch-ttds g'ELas 50208-5EE0 ko /ulos T 1SIA
L
ek
______E_:_===£=__.=_:.__r:z_____._=...=._=_=___
\000-B8LEE T4 INVIN
ALIIOY WY TEAN3D
ad cLIy-6OVEE 14 HOY3R W1V 1530
GA1@ 33M0H033N0_BLLZ
J3non 0LE3ATLY
—— :pselg ol 0180 dd
N vt suoyjEuOP BLIMOSTS Sl g gogON0 2000 100D
B e xu».uu q.g_ sapnjou| pasolaLa WO aul \

"l
Dﬂ_u_uam.m.mrmm_ummaw:mmmn___.n_m_._ L2 / @




USDA Office of
Urban Agriculture
and Innovative
Production

(OUAIP)

Fiscal Year (FY) 2021

Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production
(UAIP) Competitive Grants Program

Notice of Funding Opportunity (NFO)

No. USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0O0001110

US DA United States

— ey Department of
— Agriculture




Notice of Funding Opportunity (NFO)

SUMMARY INFORMATION

Federal Awarding Agency Name: U.S. Department of Agriculture — Office of Urban
Agriculture and Innovative Production (OUAIP)

Notice of Funding Opportunity Title: Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production (UAIP)
Competitive Grants Program

Notice of Funding Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110

Assistance Listing Number (formerly Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)):
10.935, Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production

Notice of Funding Opportunity Summary

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)
requests applications for the Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production (UAIP) Competitive
Grants Program for fiscal year (FY) 2021. There are two types of UAIP Grants types which are
entitled (1) Planning Projects and (2) Implementation Projects. The primary goal of UAIP is to
assist eligible entities with projects that support the development of urban agriculture and
innovative production. NRCS anticipates that the amount available for support of this program
in FY 2021 will be approximately $4 million.

For new users of Grants.gov, see Section D.1. for information about steps required before
submitting an application via Grants.gov.

Key Dates

Applicants must submit their applications via Grants.gov by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on July 30,
2021. For technical issues with Grants.gov, contact Grants.gov Applicant Support at 1-800-518-
4726 or support@erants.gov. Awarding agency staff cannot support applicants regarding
Grants.gov accounts. Questions regarding this notice of funding opportunity (NFO) may be
submitted until July 14, 2021. Responses to questions posed will be posted on Grants.gov
approximately two weeks before the application due date. For more information and a pre-
recorded webinar, see https://www.farmers.gov/manage/urban/opportunities.

The “Frequently Asked Questions” document posted in this opportunity and online at
https://www . farmers.gov/manage/urban/opportunities/grants-fag. FAQ’s will be updated
approximately two weeks prior to the application due date.

The agency anticipates making final selections by August 31, 2021 and expects to execute
awards by September 30, 2021.

Federal Funding Floor and Ceiling Amounts

19

Page 2 of 24



(1) Planhing Projects (PP): The estimated funding floor for PP is $50,000 and the funding
ceiling 1s $200,000.

(2) Implementation Projects (IP): The estimated funding floor for IP is $50,000 and the
funding ceiling is $300,000.

The funding floor means the minimum agreement funding amount for the Federal share per
agreement awarded. The ceiling is the maximum agreement funding amount for the Federal
share per agreement awarded. These numbers refer to the total agreement amount, not any
specific budget period.

Federal Financial Assistance Training

The funding available through this NFO is Federal financial assistance. “Grants 101" training is
highly recommended for those seeking knowledge about Federal financial assistance. The
training is free and available to the public at https://www.cfo.gov/grants-training/. It consists of
five modules covering each of the following topics: 1) laws, regulations, and guidance; 2)
financial assistance mechanisms; 3) uniform guidance administrative requirements; 4) cost
principles; and 5) risk management and single audit. Farm Production and Conservation (FPAC)
agencies also apply Federal financial assistance regulations to certain nonassistance awards (e.g.,
nonassistance cooperative agreements).

Page 3 of 24



Table of Contents

A
B.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION ......ocoiitiiiiirienie et rceseeseratestee s aessasssessessaesssassassesssesasesarenas 5
FEDERAL AWARD INFORMATION .....c.cootiitirtinrie et essn e s 6
L. Available FUnAING .....coooiiiiiie ettt et e e 6
2. TyPe Of AWAIG. ..ottt a e ee e renane s 6
ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION .....ociiivirminieevnrriseereenvnerereseseesesassessssessanssssesesnesanasens 7
1. Elgible APPLCANTS ...cc.oiiireiiieieeceere et etre et e et e sas s sae b be st ean e eaes 7
2 BT e et b e p e nae it bbb et b ebeebans et s aabeeabans 7
3. Cost Sharing of MatChing..........cceveeerueeeueisierersierenastcteteseseseesesessseseessssnssesssssssasssssssssnns 8
APPLICATION AND SUBMISSION INFORMATION........coceivirrermreerernerrreseseserenesnens 8
1. Information for New Users of Grants.gOV.....ccccoiveereeienirieeinieeneceecresee e ssesessesseeeeenns 8
2. Electronic Application Package ........ccceei e nes 12
3. Content and Form of Application SubmiSSION .........cceciveuireiiiiriieeecieeeecieeeieseieeeeans 12
4. Submission Dates and Times and CorreSpondence.........ceeveveieeirnereeneiesesreresireenens 16
5. Intergovernmental REVIEW .........cccccciriiiiniiriirree e ses e eane 17
6.  Funding RESIHICHONS .. ...ccieireeeerieierreeersrerereeserertsresae s e s e sses e saaeseeseesassseeaessassessenseesss 17
APPLICATION REVIEW INFORMATION .....ocvviirircrteerirreieetneerneenreneesanseenesssssvenans 19
1. Review and Selection ProCess ........uecvieereiieerirceeeer et ne e 19
2. Merit/Technical CriteIia . ....cuviviieiiriini it bbbt bs st s e enes 19
3. Administrative and Risk Criteria.......c.occoviiimriiiiiiniiiiiiei et sene e 20
4. Awards Over the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (if applicable)...........coccoevrneenee. 21
5. Anticipated Selection Announcement and Federal Award Dates..............cocvvvvrvvereenen. 21
FEDERAL AWARD ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION ....coccoviimveniirenienininneeeennnene 22
1. Federal AWard INOICES ....cccuiviruieiiiiiieci ettt ree e e sie e ess st st e e s b sbebsas b enna i 22
2. Administrative and National Policy Requirements ...........ccocovevvvriveverennercneneinsinsennss 22
3 REPOITIMZ oottt ettt sttt b et e s b e be e st et sae et e e e et et e e e r e e anns 22
FEDERAL AWARDING AGENCY CONTACT ..ottt nteee e 23
OTHER INFORMATION ..ottt steeesesacesvesss et esa e st es s e snesneseeasessanens 23
Page 4 of 24



A. PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The authorizing statute for this opportunity is The Agriculture Improvement Act of 2018,
Title XII, Part C, Section 12302, Public Law 115-334.

The purpose of this NFO is to encourage and promote urban, indoor, and other emerging
agricultural practices, including—

» community gardens and farms located in urban areas, suburbs, and urban clusters;

* rooftop farms, outdoor vertical production, and green walls;

* indoor farms, greenhouses, and high-tech vertical technology farms;

* hydroponic, aeroponic, and aquaponic farm facilities; and

¢ other innovations in agricultural production, such as agroforestry and food forests,
as determined by the Secretary.

Project Type Descriptions

7/

1. Planning Projects (PP)—The purpose of PP is to support the development of
projects that will either initiate, build upon, or expand the efforts of farmers,
gardeners, citizens, government officials, schools, and other stakeholders in urban
areas and suburbs. PPs may be, but are not limited, to accomplish one or any number
of the following—

o Develop recommendations for implementing community gardens and
farms that can include urban agroforestry practices, food forests, or
orchards, that respond to community needs as it relates to how food is
grown, distributed, and marketed in target area(s);

o Facilitate urban agriculture assessments and identify opportunities that
connect community needs with the benefits of urban agriculture such as
food access, nutrition education, conservation, innovation, and economic
development;

o Support the development of business plans, feasibility studies, and
strategies to help offset start-up costs for new and beginning farmers in
urban and suburban areas;

o Provide support for municipal planning that consider policies to meet the
growing needs of and zoning for community gardens and farms, urban
agroforestry, orchards, rooftop farms, outdoor vertical production, green
walls, indoor farms, greenhouses, high-tech vertical technology farms,
and hydroponic, aeroponic, and aquaponic farm facilities; or

o Assist schools that seek to increase knowledge of food and agricultural
disciplines such as nutrition, crop and biology science, technology,
engineering, and mathematics and to develop and implement programs
that create future leaders, farmers, gardeners, and entrepreneurs in
agriculture and innovative production.

2. Implementation Projects (IP)—The purpose of IP is to accelerate existing and

Page 5 of 24



emerging models of urban, indoor, and other agricultural practices that serve multiple
farmers or gardeners. IPs are to improve access to local food in the targetarea(s). IPs
may be designed to—

o

Facilitate the development of entrepreneurial projects by offering needed
resources, such as job training, land, equipment, mentoring, and other
business development assistance to new and beginning farmers;

Increase food production in small urban and indoor spaces with emerging
technologies such as vertical farming, hydroponics, aquaponics, rooftop
farms, urban agroforestry etc.;

Operate community gardens or nonprofit farms to educate a community
on food systems, nutrition, environmental impacts, urban agroforestry,
food forests, sustainable agriculture, and agricultural production and/or to
offer hands-on training in farming or gardening;

Meet specific State, local, or community food and agricultural needs by
assisting municipalities, food producers, community organizations, and
schools with policies for community gardens and farms that address food
access, soil health, emerging technologies, and agricultural business; or

Provide schools with resources to incorporate and emphasize the
importance of growing and consuming nutritious food as well as training
students for careers in agriculiure.

B. FEDERAL AWARD INFORMATION

1. Available Funding

a. Estimated Funding
The anticipated total amount of Federal funding the agency expects to award
through this opportunity is $4,000,000.

b. Start Dates and Performance Periods
Projects may be between 1 and 3 years in duration. Applicants should plan
their projects based on an estimated project start date of October 1, 2021.

¢. Number of Awards
There is no commitment by NRCS to make a specific number of awards.

2. Type of Award

a. Type of Federal Award
The agency plans to award a grant agreement pursuant to this opportunity.

b. Procurement Contracts
The agency does not expect to award procurement contracts associated with this

NFO.

Page 6 of 24

83



c. Eligibility of Renewal or Supplemental Project Applications
Applications for renewal or supplementation of existing projects are not eligible
under this NFO. An application for renewal means an application submitted to
continue an existing agreement that meets the objectives and requirements of this
NFO. An application for supplementation of an existing project means an
application to add components to an existing agreement so that it would meet the
objectives and requirements in this NFO. .

Furthermore, the agency does not expect to offer renewal or supplementation to
awards resulting from this funding opportunity.

C. ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION

1. Eligible Applicants

Applicants and applications must meet eligibility criteria by the application
deadline to be considered for award. Eligible applicant type is determined by the
implementing program statute. Applicant entities identified in the SAM.gov
exclusions database as ineligible, prohibited/restricted, or excluded from receiving
Federal contracts and certain Federal assistance and benefits will not be
considered for Federal funding, as applicable to the funding being requested under
this Federal program (2 CFR 200.206(d)).

Eligibility for this opportunity is limited to the following entity types:

e Native American fribal governments (federally recognized);

¢ Native American tribal governments {other than federally recognized);*

e Nonprofits having a 501(c)(3) status with the Internal Revenue Service
(IRS), other than institutions of higher education;

¢ Nonprofits that do not have a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS, other
than institutions of higher education;

e A unit of local government; and

e Any school that serves any of the grades kindergarten through grade 12.

*State designated Indian Tribes fall in this category (i.e., select “Native American
tribal organizations (other than Federally recognized tribal governments when
completing the SF-424 block 9)).

Failure to meet an eligibility criterion by the time of application deadline will
result in the application being excluded from consideration.

2. Other

Applicants for PP and IP awards are encouraged to seek and create partnerships
with public or private, nonprofit or for-profit entities, including links with
academic institutions (including minority-serving colleges and universities),
and/or other appropriate professionals, community-based organizations, and local

Page 7 of 24



government entities. Only the applicant must meet the eligibility requirements.
Applicants meeting the following four criteria will be given higher consideration:
a. Experience in the area of:
i.  agriculture and/or innovative production for three years or more; and
ii.  serving communities in urban areas, suburbs, or urban clusters

where access to fresh foods are limited or unavailable, such as
listed in the USDA ERS - Food Access Research Atlas

b. Demonstrate competency to implement a project, provide fiscal
accountability, collect data, and prepare reports and other necessary
documentation;

c. Demonstrate a willingness to share information with researchers,
evaluators, practitioners, and other interested parties, including a plan for
dissemination of results; and

d. Collaborate with one or more partner organizations working in the
project target area(s).

Any award made pursuant to this NFO will be made to a single entity.
Applicants that apply as “partnerships™ or other similar groupings must
clearly describe the relationship between the applicant and the
“partner” parties. In all but exceptional cases, it must be reflected in
the award as an awardee/sub-awardee relattonship.

An applicant organization may not submit more than one application. If more than
one is received, only the first submission will be considered.

Projects awarded pursuant to this NFO will be grant agreements. These
agreements are not Farm Bill incentive contracts, therefore the awards in and of
themselves are not limited by the payment limitation in Chapter 58 of 16 U.S.C.
However, any agricultural producers receiving a payment through participation in
a project awarded under this NFO must meet the eligibility requirements of 7
CFR Part 12 and 7 CFR Part 1400 and have control of the land involved for the
term of the proposed award period.

3. Cost Sharing or Matching

There is no cost sharing or matching requirement for this opportunity. There is no
competitive advantage to applicants who voluntarily provide a match.

D. APPLICATION AND SUBMISSION INFORMATION

1. Information for New Users of Grants.gov

g5

Page 8 of 24



a.

Qverview

While a Grants.gov account is not required to download an NFO and related
documents, it is required to submit an application. If your organization has never
submitted an application via Grants.gov, be aware that there are several steps you
must take to register your organization before you can submit an application.
Completing those steps takes a significant amount of time.

c.

For information about the Grants.gov pre-award phase of the grant lifecycle see
https://www.grants. gov/web/grants/learn-grants/grants-101/pre-award-phase.html.

Register to Apply through Grants.gov

Carefully review the registration steps and gather information requested prior to
beginning the registration process to avoid last-minute searches for required
information. For assistance with the registration process, contact Grants.gov

Applicant Support at 1-800-518-4726 or support@grants.gov.

Organizations must complete all steps to register (steps i. through v. below).
Complete organization instructions are included on Grants.gov here:

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/applicants/organization-registration.htmi.

Although creating a Grants.gov account online can take only minutes, DUNS and
SAM registrations may take several weeks. Therefore, organizations should begin
the process early to ensure they have sufficient time to complete registration and
meet required application submission deadlines.

Individuals are not subject to the DUNS or SAM requirement and may begin with
step iil., Create a Grants.gov Account, listed below. (Note: Individuals are not
eligible for all opportunities.)

Steps to Register:

1. Obtain a Unigue Entity Identifier/DUNS Number: All entities applying for
funding must have a DataUniversal Numbering System (DUNS) Number
from Dun & Bradstreet (D&B). Applicants must enter the DUNS Number
in the data entry field labeled "Organizational DUNS" on the Standard
Form (SF)-424, “Application for Federal Assistance.” For more detailed
instructions for obtaining a DUNS Number, refer to:
https://www.grants. gov/web/grants/applicants/organization-
registration/step-1 -obtain-duns-number html

Refer to Section 3.h. of this opportunity for information regarding the
Unique Entity Identifier (UEI).

ii.  Register with SAM: All organizations must register with System for Award
Management (SAM) in order to apply online through Grants.gov. SAM
registration must be renewed annually. Part of the SAM registration process
includes designating an Electronic Business Point of Contact (EBiz POC).
The EBiz POC plays an integral part in the organization’s Grants.gov
registration and application process. The individual in that role must

Page 9 of 24



authorize all other roles in Grants.gov. For more detailed instructions for
registering with SAM, refer to:
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/applicants/organization-
registration/step-2-register-with-sam.html

iil.  Create a Grants.gov Account: From the Grants.gov webpage
(https://www.grants.gov/), click “Register” in the top right-hand corner and
follow the on-screen instructions or refer to the detailed instructions here:

https://www.grants. gov/web/grants/applicants/registration.html

1v.  Add an Organization Applicant Profile to a Grants.gov Account: A profile
in Grants.gov corresponds to a single applicant organization the user
represents (1.e., an applicant) or an individual applicant. If you work for or
consult with multiple organizations and have a profile for each, you may log
in to one Grants.gov account to access all of your grant applications. To add
an organizational profile to your Grants.gov account, enter the DUNS
Number for the organization in the UEI (Unique Entity Identifier) field
while adding a profile. For more detailed instructions about creating a
profile on Grants.gov, refer to:
https://www.grants. gov/web/grants/applicants/re gistration/add-profile.html

v.  EBiz POC Authorized Profile Roles: After you register with Grants.gov and
create an Organization Applicant Profile, you must establish roles for
individuals in the organization. The Authorized Organizational
Representative (AOR) role is critical; it gives an individual permission to
complete and submit applications on behalf of the organization. Without
this role, the organization cannot submit any applications. The request for
role assignment will be routed to the organization’s EBiz POC for approval.

Once approved, the AOR can submit an application online. For more
detailed instructions about creating an EBiz POC authorized profile on
Grants.gov, refer to:
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/applicants/registration/authorize-
roles.html

Track Role Status: To track your role request, refer to:

https://www.grants. gov/web/grants/applicants/registration/track-role-
status.html

d. Electronic Signature. When applications are submitted through Grants.gov, the
name of the organization applicant with the AOR role that submitted the
application is inserted into the signature line of the application, serving as the
electronic signature. The EBiz POC must authorize people who are able to make
legally binding commitments on behalf of the organization as a user with the
AOR role. This step (step c.v. above) is often missed and it is crucial for
validand timely submissions.

e. Workspace. Workspace is a shared, online environment where members of a
grant team may simultaneously access and edit different webforms within an
application. For each NFQ, you can create individual instances of a workspace.

? 7 Page 10 of 24



An applicant can start an application in Workspace and return to work on it later
within Workspace.

Apply for an Opportunity. Below is an overview of applying on Grants.gov. For
complete instructions on how to apply for opportunities, refer to:
https://www.grants. gov/web/grants/applicants/workspace-overview.htm]|

1. Create a Workspace: Creating a workspace allows you to complete an
application online and route it through your organization for review before
submitting.

ii.  Complete a Workspace: Add participants to the workspace to work on the
application together, complete all the required forms online or by
downloading PDF versions, and check for errors before submission. The
Workspace progress bar will display the status of your application process
as you apply. As you apply using Workspace, you may click the blue
question mark icon near the upper-right corner of each page to access
context-sensitive help.

» Adobe Reader: If you decide not to apply by filling out webforms you
can download individual PDF forms in Workspace. The individual
PDF forms can be downloaded and saved to your local device storage,
network drive(s), or external drives, then accessed through Adobe
Reader.

NOTE: Visit the Adobe Software Compatibility page on Grants.gov to
download the appropriate version of the software at:

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/applicants/adobe-software-
compatibility.html

¢ Mandatory Fields in Forms: In the forms, you will note ficlds marked
with an asterisk and a different background color. These fields are
mandatory fields that must be completed to successfully submit your
application.

~ o Complete SF-424 Fields First: The forms are designed to fill in

' common required fields across other forms, such as the applicant
name, address, and DUNS Number. Once it is completed, the
information will transfer (i.e., prepopulate) to the other forms.

ii.  Submit a Workspace: An application may be submitted through
workspace by clicking the Sign and Submit button on the Manage
Workspace page, under the Forms tab. Grants.gov recommends submitting
your application package at least 24-48 hours prior to the close date to
provide you with time to correct any potential technical issues that may
disrupt the application submission.

iv.  Track a Workspace Submission: After successfully submitting a
workspace application, a Grants.gov Tracking Number
(GRANTXXXXXXXX) is automatically assigned to the application. The
number will be listed on the Confirmation page that is generated after

. Page 11 of 24



submission. Using the tracking number, access the Track My Application
page under the Applicants tab or the Details tab in the submitted
workspace.

v.  For additional training resources, including video tutorials, refer to:
https://www.grants. gov/web/grants/applicants/applicant-training.html

2. Electronic Application Package

Applicants interested in submitting an application in response to this NFO must
submit it via Grants.gov; the agency will not accept applications submitted via email
or any other method. Applicants are urged to submit early to the Grants.gov system.

For technical issues with Grants.gov, contact Grants.gov Applicant Support at 1-800
518-4726 or support{@grants.cov. Awarding agency staff cannot support applicants
regarding Grants.gov accounts.

Address to Request Application Package
All information necessary to apply for this opportunity is included in the Grants.gov
opportunity announcement.

3. Content and Form of Application Submission

The agency may choose not to consider applications that fail to comply with the
required content, format, and page limits, or those that are incomplete.

To be considered for funding under this opportunity, an application must contain the
documents in items a. through h. below.

a. Project Narrative—Applicants are strongly encouraged to use the provided
Project Narrative Template when submitting an application in Grants.gov. Find
the Project Narrative Template located in the Related Documents tab of this
opportunity on Grants.gov.

Each page must be numbered and have one-inch margins. The text of the project
narrative must be single spaced and typed in a standard typeface (e.g., Times
New Roman, Arial, Courier) with no smaller than 12-point font. The project
narrative must not exceed 15 pages: 10 pages of written text, andup to 5
additional pages for figures and tables. This page limitation applies to the
project narrative only; it does not include the Project Abstract Summary
(described in Section b, below) which has a separate limit of one page.

For a Planning Project (PP), include headings noted for items i. through v.
below, followed by a narrative that includes a response for each of the points
noted for the corresponding item. For an Implementation Project (IP), include
headings noted for items i. through vii. below, followed by a narrative that
includes a response for each of the points noted for the corresponding item.

g Page 12 of 24



iii.

iv.

V.

Project Overview and Relationship to Program Objectives—Present a
statement of need or assessment of the problem. Define the target audience
and end users of this project. Describe how this project will initiate, build
upon, or expand related work or programs. Discuss how project activities
and outcomes will address the purpose of the PP and IP and how the
project will make a difference in the targeted urban area(s) and/or
suburb(s).

The Community to Be Involved in the Project and the Needs to Be
Addressed—Describe your approach to determining the critical elements
and needs of the local food economy or food system of the area or
community to be served. Document this with data such as demographics,
income, and geographic characteristics of the area(s) or community to be
served, linking it to UAIP priorities. What is the situation that is causing
concern? Why is it happening?

The Organizations and Communities Involved in the Project—List the
partner(s), organization(s) and community(ies) and key personnel to be
mvolved in carrying out the proposed project and how they will be
involved. Include a description of the relevant experience of each,
including the applicant organization that will be involved, and any related
project history. Proposals should demonstrate extensive community
linkages and coalitions. Applicant organizations should demonstrate a
history of commitment to and direct involvement with UAIP priorities, as
well as success in outreach to the area or community tobe served. The
qualifications of key personnel involved with the proposed project and/or
organizational leadership must reflect the expertise necessary to carry out
the proposed project activities or similar types of activities. Experience in
and connections with the community will be considered as important as
academic or professional credentials in this regard.

Project Goals and Intended Outcomes—Concisely state the goal(s) and
objectives of the proposed project. Note the main targets or beneficiaries
of the project and the community needs and opportunities being addressed.
Identify anticipated outcomes and benefits in measurable terms. Qutcomes
must be specific, measurable, achievable, realistic, and timely. Describe
what will be accomplished, and who and how many people (e.g.,
residents,students, participants) will benefit. Describe the involvement of
stakeholders in developing project objectives and implementing results.

Activities to Achieve the Goals—Summarize the work to be performed in
non-technical terms for each goal and project objective(s). Explain why
the applicant and its partners selected the activities proposed in the
application. Include a timeline of activities with milestones and verifiable
indicators to demonstrate how progress will be measured and achieved,
and methods that will be used to ensure fiscal accountability. The

summary should include the relevance of the project to the priorities of
UAIP.

Evaluation—Include a strong evaluation component. Innovative
evaluation strategies are especially encouraged. USDA seeks to determine

. Page 13 of 24



b.

c.

best practices, including valuable lessons learned; therefore, proposals are
encouraged that include both process evaluations (developing and
monitoring indicators of progress towards the objectives) and outcome
evaluations (to determine whether the objectives were met).

vi. Self-Sustainability—Describe which aspects or components of the project
will continue beyond the end of the project period. Discuss how a one-
time infusion of Federal funds will be enough for the proposed IP to
advance UAIP goals and achieve sustainability. Identify actual or potential
funding sources for continuation of the project after Federal funding has
ended.

Project Abstract Summary (1 page-maximuam)

Present a statement of need or assessment of the problem. Define the target
audience and end users of this project. Describe your approach to determining the
critical elements and needs of the local food economy or food system of the area
or community to be served. Describe how this project will initiate or build upon
or expand related work or programs. The summary should also include the
relevance of the project to the purpose and priorities of UAIP.

The following documents do not count toward the above stated page limit.

Standard Form (SF) 424, Application for Federal Assistance. See
Instructions for Completing SF-424 located in the Related Documents tab
of this opportunity on Grants.gov.

SF 424A, Budget Information - Non-Construction Programs. Fill in all spaces
as appropriate. Section B, Item 6, Column 1 should reflect the agency funds, and
Column 2 should reflect the applicant’s matching funds, if any. This form is the
summary budget for the project and should include the full project totals on pages
one and two. See Instructions for Completing SF- 424 A located in the Related
Documents tab of this opportunity on Grants.gov. Refer to Section D of this
opportunity for information regarding indirect costs.

Construction-Related Projects are to include construction costs in Section B. line
6.g. of the SF-424A. In addition, the applicant must submit an itemized
breakdown of that amount in a construction budget with engineering,
architectural and/or site work type costs using the form SF 424C, Budget
Information — Construction Programs. See Instructions for Completing SF-
424C located in the Related Documents tab of this opportunity on Grants.gov.

Budget Narrative.

i.  Inaseparate document titled “Budget Narrative,” explain and justify all
requested budget items/costs. Detail how the totals on the SF-424A and, if
applicable, the SF-424C were determined and demonstrate a clear
connection between costs and the proposed project activities. For

Page 14 of 24



personnel salary costs, include the base- line salary figures and the
estimates of time (as percentages) to be directlycharged to the project.
Describe any item that under the applicable Federalcost principles
requires the agency’s approval and estimate its cost. The pages included
as the budget narrative to not count toward the page limit. See the Budget
Narrative Guidance in the Related Documents tab of this opportunity on
Grants.gov.

ii.  Asrequired in Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,
Subpart F Audit Requirements, all U.S. States, local governments,
federally-recognized Indian Tribal Governments, and non-profit
organizations expending $750,000 or more in Federal award funds in a
fiscal year must submit a Single Audit report for that year through the
Federal Audit Clearinghouse’s Internet Data Entry System.

iii.  All applicants are hereby notified of the following:

¢ Recipients without an approved indirect cost rate are prohibited from
charging indirect costs to a Federal award. (Accepting the 10 percent de
minimis rate as a condition of award constitutes establishing an approved
rate.)

* Failure fo establish an approved rate during the award period renders all
costs otherwise allocable as indirect costs unallowable under the award.

» Recipients are prohibited from shifting unallowable indirect costs to
another Federal award unless specifically authorized to do so by
legislation.

Grants.gov Lobbying Form, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities. Under Title 31 of
the United States Code, Section 1352, an applicant or recipient must not use any
federally appropriated funds (both annually appropriated and continuing
appropriations) or matching funds under a grant or cooperative agreement award to
pay any person for lobbying in connection with the award. Lobbying is defined as
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employeeof Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the award. Submission of an application
also represents the applicant’s certification of the statements in 2 CFR Part 418,
Appendix A-Certification Regarding Lobbying. If you/your organization have/has
made or agrees to make any payment using non-appropriated funds for lobbying in
connection with this application AND the Federal share exceeds $100,000, you
must also complete and submit the SF LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
located at 2 CFR 418, Appendix B. See 2 CFR 418.110 for more information on
when additional submission of this form is required.

f. Negotiated Indirect Cost Rate Agreement (if applicable). If charging indirect
costs (including for cost share), upload the agreement under Other Aftachments in
the Grants.gov Opportunity Application Package. See Section 7. for information

Page 15 of 24




regarding indirect costs.

g. Unique Entity Identifier/DUNS and System for Award Management (SAM).
Each applicant (unless the applicant is an individual excepted from those
requirements under 2 CFR Sectton 25.110(b) or (c), or has an exception approved
by the Federal awarding agency under 2 CFR Section 25.110(d)) is required to: (i)
Be registered in SAM before submitting its application; (ii) provide a valid unique
entity identifier (DUNS number) in its application; and (iii} continue to maintain
an active SAM registration with current information at all times during which it
has an active Federal award or an application or plan under consideration by a
Federal awarding agency. The agency may not make a Federal award to an
applicant until the applicant has complied with all applicable unique entity
identifier and SAM requirements and, if an applicant has not fully complied with
the requirements by the time the agency is ready to make an award, it may
determine that the applicant is not qualified to receive a Federal award and use
that determination as a basis for making a Federal award to another applicant.

Entities must obtain a DUNS and register in SAM prior to registering with
Grants.gov. A description of each is below. Entities are strongly encouraged to
apply early for their DUNS number and SAM registration.

DUNS Number: A Dun and Bradstreet DUNS number is a unique, nine-digit
sequence recognized as the universal standard for identifying and keeping track of
over 70 million businesses worldwide. Applicants must obtain a DUNS number.
Information on how to obtain a DUNS number can be found at
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform or by calling 1-866-705-5711.

System for Award Management (SAM) Registration: SAM is the official Federal
system that consolidated the capabilities of Central Contractor Registry, Federal
Agency Registration, Online Representations and Certifications Application, and
Excluded Parties List System. To register, go to: https://www.sam.gov. The
Federal Service Desk is available for registration assistance and can be contacted
via the Help tab at the website listed above.

Awarding agency staff cannot support applicants regarding DUNS or SAM
issues.

The Government intends to replace the D-U-N-S® number with a “new, non-
proprietary identifier” requested in, and assigned by SAM.gov. This new
identifier is being called the Unique Entity Identifier (UEI), or the Entity ID. See
Planned UEI Updates in Grant Application Forms for UEI updates.

4. Submission Dates and Times and Correspondence

Applicants must submit applications via Grants.gov. Applications must be received
by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time (ET) on July 30, 2021. An application submitted or
resubmitted after the deadline is late (an application is considered on time at 11:59.59

7%

Page 16 of 24



p.m. ET, but it is late at 12:00 a.m. ET). Applicants should be mindful that system
delays are possible, it is recommended to submit applications ahead of the July 30,
2021 deadline. Late submissions will not be reviewed or considered.

Grants.gov will provide either an error or a successfully received fransmission in the
form of an email sent to the applicant with the Authorized Organizational
Representative (AOR) role attempting to submit the application. The Grants.gov
Support Center reports that some applicants end the transmission because they think
that nothing 1s occurring during the transmission process; be patient and give the
system time to process the application.

If you have trouble submitting an application to Grants.gov, you should FIRST
contact the Grants.gov Help Desk to resolve any issues. Keep a record of any such
correspondence. See Part IV. A for Grants.gov contact information.

For applications successfully transmitted to Grants.gov before the deadline: The
applicant with the AOR role who submitted the application will receive—

* an acknowledgement of receipt and a tracking number
(GRANTXXXXXXXX) from Grants.gov;

e an email with the official date/time stamp (this stamp is used to determine
if the application was received prior to the deadline) and Grants.gov

When the agency successfully retrieves the application from Grants.gov and
acknowledges the download of submissions, Grants.gov will also provide an
electronic acknowledgment of receipt of the application to the applicant.

5. Intergovernmental Review

This funding opportunity is not subject to Executive Order 12372,
“Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs.”

6. Funding Restrictions
Funds may not be used to pay any of the following costs unless otherwise permitted
by law and, approved in writing by the agency in advance of incurring such costs:

a. Costs above the amount of funds authorized for the project:

b. Costs incurred prior to the effective date of the award, including time spent
applying for this opportunity;

c. Costs which lie outside the scope of the approved project and amendments
thereto;

d. Entertainment costs, regardless of their apparent relationship to project
objectives;

e. Compensation for injuries to persons, or damage to property arising out of
project activities,

f.  Consulting services performed by a Federal employee during official duty
hours when such consulting services result in the payment of additional
compensation to the employee; and

; Page 17 of 24



g. Renovation or refurbishment of research or related spaces, the purchase or
installation of fixed equipment in such spaces, and the planning, repair,
rehabilitation, acquisition, or construction of buildings or facilities.

h. Meals: Meals may be charged to an award only if they are necessary for the
performance of the project. For instance, meals (normally only lunch) that
are a necessary part of the costs of meetings and conferences (i.e., required
attendance and continuity of a meeting), the primary purpose of which is the
dissemination of information, are allowable, as are costs of transportation,
rental of facilities, speakers’ fees, and other items incidental to such meetings
or conferences. Note: Meals consumed while in official travel status do not
fall in this category. They are per diem expenses and should be reimbursed in
accordance with the organization’s established travel policies subject to
statutory limitations or in accordance with Federal travel policies.

i. Costs normally charged as indirect costs may not be charged as direct costs
without proper justification and agency approval. Proper justification
includes documentation that the costs meet the criteria for allowability (see 2
CFR 200.403). Examples of such costs include rent, utilities, depreciation on
buildings and equipment, the costs of operating and maintaining facilities,
and general administration and general expenses, such as the salaries and
expenses of executive officers, personnel administration, and accounting.

j- Salaries that are not commensurate with level of work: All costs must be
reasonable to be allowable (CFR 200.403), and 2 CFR 200.404 defines a
reasonable cost as one if, in its nature and amount, it does not exceed that
which would be incurred by a prudent person under the circumstances
prevailing at the time the decision was made to incur the cost. Salaries
determined not to be reasonable compared to the level of work will be
unallowable.

This list is not exhaustive. Questions regarding the allowances of particular items
of cost should be directed to the administrative contact listed in this NFO.

7. Indirect costs limitations.

a. To be eligible to recover any indirect cost under a Federal award, recipients must
either 1) have a current negotiated indirect cost rate agreement (NICRA) with a
Federal agency that has not expired; or 2) qualify for use of the de minimis rate
authorized by 2 CFR 200.414(f). In order to qualify for the de minimis rate, the
recipient must have never had a NICRA. A State, local, or Tribal Governmental
department or agency unit that receives more than $35 million in direct Federal
funding is not eligible for the de minimis rate.

b. Applicants not subject to a statutory limitation, which have a current NICRA must
calculate indirect costs using the rate and base specified in their NICRA. A
recipient may voluntarily reduce or waive recovery of indirect costs at its sole
discretion and must not be encouraged or coerced in any way to do so by the
agency. A copy of the applicant’s current NICRA must be provided with the
application. Indirect costs may not be recovered under an expired NICRA.

Page 18 of 24



However, if an applicant with a current NICRA 1is subject to the statutory
limitation, indirect costs must be calculated as follows. First, multiply the
NICRA rate by the base stated in the NICRA to arrive at Amount A. Next,
multiply the statutory limit of 10 percent by the total of all direct costs to arrive at
Amount B. The lower of Amount A and B is the amount of indirect cost to
include on the budget.

¢. Entities that are eligible for the de minimis rate who already have a de minimis
rate agreement must use the rate and base specified in the agreement, which 1s
modified total direct costs (MTDC) as defined by 2 CFR 200.68 and also
excluding the amount of each subaward exceeding $25,000. Note that MTDC
excludes certain costs from the base to which the rate is applied. A copy of the
applicant’s de minimis rate agreement must be provided with the application. If a
recipient is eligible to use the de minimis rate, but does not have a de minimis rate
agreement, use an indirect cost rate of no more than 10 percent of MTDC when
preparing the budget. If selected for award, a de minimis rate agreement will be
executed along with the award.

E. APPLICATION REVIEW INFORMATION

1. Review and Selection Process

Applications will be screened for completeness and compliance with the provisions of
this notice. Incomplete, noncompliant, and/or applications not meeting the formatting
criteria may be eliminated from competition. In that event, the agency will send
notification of elimination to the applicant. The agency intends to select and award
without conducting any discussions or allowing applicants to correct deficiencies or
omissions in their applications. Consequently, applicants must ensure their
applications are complete and accurate. However, while the agency intends to select
without contacting applicants, it reserves the right to request applicants to revise their
applications to correct deficiencies or omissions it identifies. If this occurs, the
agency will conduct discussions with all applicants, identify deficiencies and
omissions for all, and give applicants an opportunity to submit a revised applicationby
a common cut-off date. The agency may also contact individual applicants to clarify
certain components of their applications.

Merit/technical reviews will be conducted by a technical review board nominated by
the approving official. Risk reviews will be conducted by the FPAC Business Center,
Grants and Agreements Division. The approving official will make the final award
decisions. The approving official for this opportunity is the Chief of the Natural
Resources Conservation Service, :

2. Merit/Technical Criteria

a. Evaluation Criteria

The weights and evaluation criteria below will be used in reviewing applications
submitted in response to this NFO:

Page 19 of 24



1. Consistency with the UAIP’s purpose and priorities presented herein
(20%); ‘

1. Quality of the plan presented to effectively support the development of
urban agriculture and innovative production activities such as gardens
and farms, rooftop farms, urban agroforest, food forests, orchards,
outdoor vertical production, green walls, indoor farms, greenhouses,
high-tech vertical technology farms, and hydroponic, aeroponic, and
aquaponic farm facilities within the targeted area(s), including a plan
for ensuring fiscal accountability (20%);

iii.  Potential for positive impact in targeted urban and suburban areas
where limited access to heathy affordable food is an issue as listed
in the USDA Food Access Research Atlas (20%);

iv.  Internal and external organizational support for execution of the
project, including experience and expertise of key personnel in
agriculture and innovative production (20%);

v.  Quality of the plan for information sharing and creating partnerships
with public or private, nonprofit or for-profit entities, including links
with academic institutions (including minority-serving colleges and
universities), and/or other appropriate professionals, community-based
organizations, and local government entities to achieve project
objectives and outcomes (10%); and

vi.  Projects with budgets not including the purchase of special-purpose
equipment, vehicles, land, and building space during the length of the
grant (10%).

3. Administrative and Risk Criteria

Notice of selection after merit/technical evaluation does not guarantee that an
applicant will receive an award. Following notification of selection for funding (see
section F), the FPAC Business Center, Grants and Agreements Division’s staff
conducts a final administrative and risk review of those applications. The
administrative review includes, but is not limited to, a check to ensure that NFO
requirements were met (e.g., applicant meets eligibility criteria, application was
submitted via Grants.gov by the established deadline), and proposed costs are
allowable, allocable and necessary. During this process, it may be necessary to
request further documentation from the applicant (e.g., organizational information as
part of the risk assessment, more detail regarding proposed costs).

In addition, to comply with the requirements at 2 CFR 200,206, the agency will
follow, at a minimum, the risk review process described below (additional steps may
be taken).

The awarding agency will check SAM to ensure the applicant is not suspended or
debarred, which would preclude receiving an award. In addition, prior to making a
Federal award with a total Federal share greater than the simplified acquisition
threshold ($250,000), the agency must review and consider any information about the

Page 20 of 24




applicant that is in the designated irrtegri’f}r and performance system accessible
through SAM (the Federal Awardee Performance Integrity Information System,
FAPIIS) (see 41 U.S.C. 2313 and 2 CFR 200.206(a)).

An applicant must meet the following standards to be considered for award;

i.  Financial Stability. The applicant maintains an adequate financial
resources or cash flow to meet its financial obligations on a routine basis
in order to successfully complete any agreement it may be awarded.

1. Quality of Management Systems and Ability to meet Management
Standards prescribed in 2 CFR Part 200. The applicant has a financial
management system adequate to segregate and track federal funds. It has
adequate systems in place for proper agreement administration,
compliance with the standards outlined in 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart D for
procurement, property, and records management; and required financial
and performance reporting.

iii.  History of Performance. If the applicant has previously obtained Federal
financial assistance award, it has never failed to materially comply with
the Federal award terms and conditions and further that it has never had an
award terminated on that basis.

Submission of an application constitutes certification that an applicant meets these
standards (items a through c. above). The agency may request documentation to
substantiate the certification. Based on rick agsessment, the agency may impose
specific award conditions in accordance with 2 CFR 200.208.

4. Awards Over the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (if applicable)

a. Prior to making a Federal award with a total Federal share greater than the
simplified acquisition threshold ($250,000), the agency must review and consider
any information about the applicant that is in the designated integrity and
performance system accessible through SAM (the Federal Awardee Performance
Integrity Information System, FAPIIS) (see 41 U.S.C. 2313 and 2 CFR
200.206(a));

b. An applicant may review information in FAPIIS accessible through SAM and
comment on any information about it that a Federal awarding agency previously
entered;

c. The agency will consider any comments by the applicant, in addition to the other
information in the designated integrity and performance system, in making a
judgment about the applicant's integrity, business ethics, and record of
performance under Federal awards when completing the review of risk posed by
applicants as described in 2 CFR 200.206, Federal awarding agency review of risk
posed by applicants.

5. Anticipated Selection Announcement and Federal Award Dates

>

Page 21 of 24



The agency anticipates announcing or notifying successful and unsuccessful
applicants by August 31, 2021 and expects to have Federal awards in place
by September 30, 2021.

F. FEDERAL AWARD ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION

1. Federal Award Notices

The agency will prov&de notice that an application has been selected before it
actually makes the Federal award. As such, the selection notification is not an
authorization to begin performance. Any pre-award costs incurred by the awardee
will not be reimbursed. The Notice of Grant and Agreement Award (ADS-093)
signed by the authorized agency official is the only authorizing document and will
be provided electronically to the entity’s authorized official for signature.

Both successful and unsuccessful applicants with be notified of the award decision
via letter.

2. Administrative and National Policy Requirements

All project funds will be used in accordance with 2 CFR 200 and the General
Terms and Conditions, which are included in the Related Documents tab of the
opportunity on Grants.gov.

Preapplication coordination is not applicable. Environmental impact informationis
not required for this program. This program is excluded from coverage under
Executive Order 12372.

3. Reporting

Reporting will follow the guidelines included in the agency’s General Terms and
Conditions, which are included in the Related Documents tab of the opportunity
on Grants.gov. Recipients of awards under this NFO may anticipate the following
reporting requirements:

a. Performance reports are on an annual basis to the ezFedGrants
system or the FPAC Grants and Agreements Division due 30
calendar days after the reporting period and are based on the
agreement period of performance start date.

b. Financial reports are on a quarterly basis to the ezFedGrants
system or the FPAC Grants and Agreements Division. Reports are
due 30 calendar days after the reporting period on January 31,
April 30, July 31, October 31. Note that financial reporting is
based on the calendar year.

If the Federal share of any agreement awarded under this opportunity notice may
include more than $500,000 over the period of performance, recipients must also

Page 22 of 24



comply with the post award reporting requirements reflected in Appendix XII of 2
CFR Part 200 —Award Term and Condition for Recipient Integrity and
Performance Matters.

Applicants that receive awards pursuant to this opportunity and any subawardees
must comply with the reporting requirements described at 2 CFR Part 170, unless
an exception applies. Applicants must ensure they have the necessary processes
and systems in place to comply with those requirements. A list of exceptions can
be found at 2 CFR 170.110(b).

G. FEDERAL AWARDING AGENCY CONTACT

For questions regarding this opportunity, please contact one of the following individuals
with the NFO number in the subject line:

Name: Melanie Krizmanich

Grants Management Specialist

FPAC Business Center

Mailing Address: Patriots Plaza ITI, 11-149A, 355 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20319
Phone Number: (202) 572-5805

Email: Melanie.Krizmanich@usda.gov with a copy to FPAC.BC.GAD@USDA GOV

H. OTHER INFORMATION

1. Questions regarding this opportunity must be submitted to the Federal Awarding
Agency Contact identified above via email with the NFO number in the subject line.
Questions must be submitted by July 14, 2021. A summary of questions and answers
will be posted to the Related Documents tab of this NFO in Grants.gov approximately
two weeks before the application due date.

2. For technical issues with Grants.gov, please contact Grants.gov Applicant Support at
1-800-518-4726 or support(@grants.gov. Awarding agency staff cannot support
applicants regarding Grants.gov accounts.

3. Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
Applications are considered confidential information. Applications are not shared
with individuals or entities seeking public disclosure through the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) without the consent of the applicant. More specifically,
Executive Order 12600 and USDA FOIA regulation 7 CFR Part 1, Subpart A requires
the awarding agency to provide notice to applicants that a third party has requested
copies of their business information, and requires the awarding agency to consult with
applicants regarding the releasing their records.

4. Government Obligation
The Federal Government is not obligated to make any Federal award as a result of
this opportunity. Only authorized Federal officials can bind the Federal Government

(00

Page 23 of 24



to the expenditure of funds.

U.S. Department of Agriculture Non-Discrimination Statement

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)
civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity
(including gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status,
family/parental status, income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs,
or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted
or funded by USDA (not all bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing
deadlines vary by program or incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should
contact the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and
TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339.
Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than
English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at https://www.ascr.usda.gov/filing-program-
discrimination-complaint-usda-customer and at any USDA office or write a letter
addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call

(866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax:(202)690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

m / Page 24 of 24



REDEVELOPMENT TRUST FUND

REVENUE:

Balance Brought Forward
Ad Valorem Taxes (TIF)
Rental Income

Interest

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES:

Employee Expenditures:
Salaries & Wages
Retirement

Insurance - Health/Dental
Payroll Taxes

Total Payroll Expenditures

Professional Expenditures
Eng. & Const. Coordination
Technical Assistance

Audit Fees

Legal Fees

Total Professional Expenditure

Other Expenditures
Government Fees & Services
Insurance/Property/Liability

Landscape & Prop. Maintenance

Property Management
Streetlights/Utilities

Office Rent/Utilities
Advertising

Community Garden
Community Activities

FR & Marketing

Public Art

Bank Fees & Charges
Neighborhood Preserv. Grant
COVID-12 SBA Program
Tenant Buildout Asst.

Rent Asst. program

Site Develop. Asst. Program
Commun /Mailouts

Dues & Subscriptions
Housing & Econemic Devel.
Staff & Board Development
Office Equipment/Supplies
Miscellaneous

Transfer to Capital Improv.

Total Other Expenditures
Total Expenditures

APPROVED
BUDGET
FY2021

1,000,000
2,737,786
65,000
1,000

3,803,786

385530
34,670
74,000

30,000

524,200

200,000
350,000
20,000
50,000

620,000

300
25,000
140,000
30,000
65,000
70,000
10,000
100,000
100,000
60,000
0

2,200
60,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
225,000
6,500
2,500
350,000
15,000
20,000
18,086

1,060,000
2,659,586

3,803,786

PROPOSED
BUDGET
FY2022

2,000,000
2,950,477
76,623

1,000

5,028,100

424,000
38,200
74,000

33,000

569,200

400,000
200,000
25,000
50,000

675,000

300
25,000
140,000
30,000
65,000
75,000
10,000
100,000
100,000
60,000
75,000
2,200
80,000
0
100,000
100,000
225,000
6,500
2,500
370,000
15,000
20,000
22,400

2,160,000
3,783,900

5,028,100

[oT

INCREASE!
{DECREASE)

1,000,000
212,891
11,623

0

1,224,314

38,470
3,530
0

3,000

45,000

200,000
-150,000
5,000

0

55,000

0
0
0
0
20,000
0
0

4,314
1,100,000

1,124,314
1,224,314



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

REVENUES:

Balance Brought Forward
Solid Waste Authority
Transferred from Trust Fund
USDA Grant

CDBG Grant

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Construction Projects

Propeity Acquisition

BH Infrastructure Improvement
Dog Park

USDA Community Garden
Westgate Avenue

Total Expenditures

APPROVED
FY2021

600,000
91,000
1,060,000
0

300,000

2,051,000

600,000
1,320,000
131,000
0

0

PROPOSED
FY2022

91,000
91,000
2,160,000
150,000
237,000

2,051,000

2,729,000

800,000
1,130,000
149,000
150,000
500,000

2,729,000

103

INCREASE/
DECREASE

-509,000
0
1,100,000
150,000
-63,000

678,000

200,000
-190,000
18,000

500,000

678,000



Transportation Planning Agency Fund

REVENUES:

Balance Brought Forward
BelvedereHeights Phase 1
Belvedere Heights Phase 2
Wesltgate Ave Streetscape
Seminole Boulevard
Cherry Road

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Construction Projects

Belvedere Heights Phase 1
Belvedere Heights Phase 2
Westgate Ave Streetscale
Seminole Boulevard
Cherry Road

Total Expenditures

APPROVED
FY2021

4,467,000
0

0

0

887,982
1,000,000

6,354,982

1,104,000
956,000
2,407,000
887,982

0

5,354,982

PROPOSED
Fy2022

6,354,982

0
0
0
0
0
2

6,354,98

1,104,000
956,000
2,407,000
887,982
1,000,000

6,354,982

0,

INCREASE/
DECREASE

1,887,982
0

0

o
-887,982

-1,000,000

0

oC oo

1,000,000

1,000,000

CONSTRUCTION

2021
2022
2023
2023
2024



71912021 FW: Belvedere Heights Phase Il - Project 2019024 - Elizee Michel

FW: Belvedere Heights Phase Il - Project 2019024

Holly Knight

Thu 7/8/2021 9:23 AM

To:Elizee Michel <EMichel@pbcgov.org>;

CeKristine Frazell-Smith <Kfsmith@pbcgov.org>; Kathleen Farrell <KFarrell@pbcgov.org>; Morton Rose <MRase@pbcgov.org>; Sandra
Ospina M. <S0spina@pbcgov.org>; Colleen Flanagan <CFlanagan@pbcgov.org>;

Elizee,
We are processing the CEl task for the Belvedere Il project and will need a check from the CRA for $275,000.

Consultant $184,000
Contingency $50,000
Staff Costs $41,000
Total $275,000

Please send the check to my attention. Colleen can send you a scan of the consultant’s scope/fee if you would like to see it.

Thank You,
Holly

From: Colleen Flanagan <CFlanagan{® pbcgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 9:20 AM

To: Holly Knight <HKnight@pbcgov.org>

Cc: Colleen Flanagan <CFlanagan@pbcgov.org>
Subject: Belvedere Heights Phase Il - Project 2019024

Hi Holly:
The scope of services is $183,891.50, for CRA check.

Thank you,
Colleen

Colleen Flanagan

Tech Assistant |

Paim Beach County
Roadway Production Division
(561) 684-4192
CFlanagan@pbcgov.org

[0S

https://webmail.pbegov.org/owaliiviewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ltemID=AAMKAGYWZDVIMTVKLTAZNDQINGFhNS04ZDAWLWESZDMzNTIIZDNKM. .. 111



Departamento de
Servicios Pablicos de Agua
Ingenieria

8100 Forest Hill Blvd
West Palm Beach, FL 33413
(561) 493-6000
Fax: (561) 493-6085

WWW.prWﬂ.tBI‘.COlI’l

Condade de Palm Beach
Junta de Comisionadoes
del Condade
Dave Kerner, Alcalde
Robert S, Weinroth, Vicealcalde
Maria G. Marino
Gregg K. Weiss
Maria Sachs
Melissa McKinlay

Mack Bemnard

Administrador del Condado

Verdenia C, Baker

“Un Empleador con Igualdad de
Oportunidades de Empleo y
Accion Afirmativa™

23 de junio de 2021

Re: NUEVA TUBERJA PRINCIPAL DE AGUA EN GOLFVIEW
HEIGHTS - WESTGATE COMMUNITY
Proyecto No. 21-025
DIRECCION DE LA OBRA: «SITE_ADDRESS», WEST
PALM BEACH FL

Estimado Residente o Propietario de Negocio:

El Departamento de Servicios Publicos de Agua del Condado de Palm Beach
(PBCWUD, por sus siglas en inglés) esta iniciando un proyecto para mejorar
el sistema de agua en su comunidad. Este proyecto incluye la instalacion de
una nueva tuberia principal de agua en el derecho de paso de la calle frente a
su propiedad y reemplazar la conexion de la tuberia a su medidor de agua
actual. Mientras se realiza la obra para reemplazar la tuberia de agua existente,
PBCWUD también reemplazara los hidrantes contra incendios actuales y
afiadira varios hidrantes més. Este proyecto mejorara la calidad del sistema
de distribucién de agua, ayudard a mantener la calidad de su agua potable y
reducird la cantidad de tiempo que tomara para realizar cualquier reparacion
requerida al sistema de agua en e} futuro.

La linea roja en el mapa aéreo incluido representa el lindero del area del
proyecto.

Aunque no anticipamos que la obra de construccién para este proyecto
comience $ino hasta 2023, actualmente estamos en el proceso de examinar las
condiciones existentes dentro de su vecindario para propositos de la fase de
disefio. Durante los siguientes varios meses, usted puede esperar ver a
trabajadores sondeando el 4rea del proyecto, conduciendo estudios y
marcando las calles y/o las aceras utilizando pintura soluble a base de agua
para propésitos de examinacién y sondeo. No anticipamos que ninguna parte
de este trabajo cause ninguna gran inconveniencia para los residentes,
comercios o visitantes al 4rea.

Le mantendremos informado a lo largo de este proyecto para cerciorarnos que
usted estara preparado y para reducir cualquier posible inconveniencia. Si
usted tiene alguna pregunta, sirvase llamar a nuestra Linea Directa de
Informacioén de Proyectos de Agua al 561.493.6251 y utilice el nimero de
proyecto 21-025 como referencia.

Sinceramente,

@?{/ﬁ ‘Eitime

Ralph Estime

Coordinador de Proyectos 11

* Vea la traduccion en espafiol al dorso de este impreso.
* 81 ou bezwen yon kopi 1ét sa a an kreydl, tanpri souple rele 561.493.6251.

10¢



D N ) g
- - ¥ E

PROJECT |/
BOUNDARY
BELVEDERE RD

TROYBLVD

T

5 T F

- |WEST DR




